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CEQ Shr. Viay Kamat & Ceneral Manage Shri. Senjay Salpute being felicified with the auspicious hands of
Hontle Stvi. Kaliappanna Awade (Dada) & Chairman Sl Prakashanea Awade {MLA] on th occasion of
retiramant of both $e ofioers. Ex. Mayor Sou. Kishoritai Awada, Z. P. Meamber Stvi. Ratvd Awade, Direclor Shn. Swapni Awade,
Members of BOD & Ofher Dignitanies were Presant,
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Hon'ble She. Kalappanna

Awace (Dada) & Charman

Seri Prakashana Awada

Vice Chaimman CA. Chandrakant
Crougule, Drecors, Offcers

& Other Digniies were present

on the oocasion of taking over charge
of CEQ by Shi. Sangay Stirgave &
Ganeral Manager Sha. Kiran Pail,
General Manager Shei, Dipak Pail
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60" Annual General Meeting Notice
(Only For Members)
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All the members of the bank are hereby informed that,
60" Annual General Meeting of Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji
Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ichalkaranji for the year 2021-22 will
be held on Saturday 23" July 2022 at 3.00 p.m. at Shrimant N.
B. Ghorpade Natyagruha, Ichalkaranji to consider the following
subjects. The members are requested to attend the meeting in
time
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1) To read and confirm the minutes of the previous 59" Annual

General Meeting held on 28/09/2021.

To approve & sanction the Annual Report, Balance Sheet and

Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31 March 2022.

To approve the appropriation of Net Profit for the year

2021-22 as per the recommendations of Board of Directors.

To sanction the expenditures exceeding the budget for the

year 2021-22.

To approve the statutory audit compliance report for the year

2020-21.

To accept Statutory Auditor’s Report for the year 2021-22.

To sanction the expenditure budget recommended by

Hon'ble Board of Directors for the year 2022-23.

To take note of the loans & advances given to the Board of

Directors & their relatives.

To approve the re-appointment of the M R P R S & Associates,

Chartered Accountant, Satara, as a Statutory Auditor of the

Bank for the FY. 2022-23 and delegate powers to Board of

Directors to fix their remuneration.

10) To note and approve the loans and advances waived under
One Time Settlement (OTS) as well as to approve the
written-off loans and advances as is certified by Statutory
Auditor.

11) To approve the appointment of Mr. Sanjay Balaso Shirgave as
Chief Executive Officer of the Bank.

12) To grant leave for absence of the members of the Bank who
have not attended this Annual General Meeting.

13) To consider any other subject matter with the permission
of Chair.

2)
3)
4)

5)

Tl AT INSATIH

By order of the Board of Directors
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Date :27™ June 2022
Mr. Prakash K. Awade
Chairman

Place : Ichalkaranji
Mr. Sanjay B. Shirgave
Chief Executive Officer
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Note- The adjourned meeting due to want of quorum will be
conducted on the same date & at the same place after
half an hour & no quorum will be necessary.
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Bank Weaving the minds of mankind

Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

( Multi - State Scheduled Bank )
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. Change in your address may please be informed to the
bank immediately at respective Branches.

. If you have not taken your share certificate, please take
it from the bank. If your Share Certificate is lost or
misplaced, please obtain new certificate by giving
indemnity bond to the bank.

. According to Bye-Laws of the bank, every shareholder
has a right to appoint a nominee for the share. If you
have not nominated the name, please make an
application in this regard.

. The members who have not yet given photographs for
identity card, they are requested to give two copies of
the identity size of 4cm X 5cm immediately & obtain
the identity card.

. The Annual Report for the financial year 2021-22
consisting of Profit and Loss Accounts & Balance Sheet
are displayed on Bank’s website www.ijsbank.com.

. Acopy of the Annual Report of the bank has made available at

the Head Office, Ichalkaranii as well as nearest branches to the

members of the bank.

The members who want any information regarding

the annual report, Balance Sheet & Profit-Loss A/c.,

they may receive the information in the Head office of

the bank during office hours. And the members who
wish to ask any question regarding the Annual Report,

Balance Sheet & Profit-Loss A/c., in the meeting, they

should send their questions in writing to the office be-

fore Date.16/07/2022 so as to keep the information
ready.

. The Members who have not yet taken 51* Dividend
for the year 2018-19 ended on 31/03/2019 should
take it before the date 31/12/2022. As per Bye-Laws
No.48(iii), the same will be transferred to Reserve Fund
and will not be paid after the above mentioned date.

. Dividend amount will be directly credited to member’s

current/savings account. Those members who are not

having there Saving/Current account should open the
account.

As per the RBI guidelines, it is mandatory to submit

the Know Your Customer (KYC) documents of all the

customers, accountholders and members of the bank
and as such | request you all to contact with the
concerned branch and submit the latest KYC documents
at the earliest possible.

11. Bring your identity card, while coming to the meeting.

12. Although the AGM will be held in physical presence

of members, the participation shall be subject to the

prevailing guidelines on congregation of people, issued
by Goverment of Maharashtra (GoM) and/or, Ichalkaranji

10.

Municipal Corporation.

SacIdmest! JMARIUS galdicl Ad AHNGHT YAl T dfe FeR g BR FaR @RIq ARIhedl AR HasdTd]

All the Members residing in the area of Ichalkaranji Municipal Corporation are requested to convey their revised Ward

No. and house No. to the nearest branches.
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Dear Shareholders,

It gives me great pleasure to welcome you all for 60t
Annual General Meeting of our Bank. | take this opportunity to
place before this august gathering the results of the recently
concluded financial year ended on 31 March 2022 along with
Audit Report, Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Accounts for its
approval.

The growth momentum showed pick-up on the back
of pent-up demand and opening up of economies despite the
successive Covid waves. In fact, with higher vaccination coverage
and absence of a complete lock-down unlike the preceding year,
the overall GDP for the year bounced back strongly driven by the
base effect, gradual opening of economy, consumer demand and
a supportive monetary and fiscal policy.

In 1963, our bank was established by our beloved
leader, Ex-MP and Founder Chairman Hon’ble Shri Kallappanna
Awade (Dada). During last five decades and odd, the bank has
made dazzling progress and expanded its area of operation in
Maharashtra as well as adjacent state of Karnataka. Apart from
securing a Multi-State Scheduled status and being known as one
of the leading Co-operative Bank, it has left no stone unturned
in adopting the modern technology to enable to dispense the
modern banking facilities. | am proud to inform you that your
Bank has succeeded in crossing the business-mix of Rs. 3800
Crores with kind support and cooperation of all the Shareholders,
Borrowers, Depositors and Customers of the Bank.

ECONOMIC SCENARIO

Covid-19, now, appears to be a past and the businesses,
economy and life and livelihood are returning to normal. The
growth momentum showed pick-up on the back of pent-up
demand and witnessed a recovery in economies across the
glob, after the sharp slowdown in the preceding year showing
continuous increase in inflation. In order to control over the
inflation, RBI also has increased the Repo Rate by 0.50 basis from
0.40 Basis as well as Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) of all banks by 50
basis points of their Net Demand and Time Liabilities (NDTL),
effective from the reporting fortnight beginning May 21, 2022 so
as to support the economy growth. However, at the fag end of
the year, some banks increased their deposits as well as lending
rates.

Global financial markets remained steady during the
larger part of the year, with heightened volatility in the last
quarter which witnessed the impact of normalization by global
economies also the outbreak of war between Ukraine and Russia.
A sustained increase in energy and commodity prices triggered
worries of persistent global inflation. Further, the Russia-Ukraine
geopolitical conflict in the last quarter led to higher crude prices.
Overall, inflation continued hover around the upper band of the
target level till the end of March 2022.

Considering the likelihood of higher NPAs in FY. 2022-23, it is
going to be tough for the banking sector in terms of maintaining
their bottom-line.

~

The economy is gradually coming back on its growth path. This
will provide headroom for banks to expand their business. Your
bank has more than adequate capital and also a substantial
liquidity to grow in future.

PERFORMANCES/ HIGHLIGHTS FOR THE YEAR
The progress of the bank during the year 2021-22, in nutshell,
is as under:

(X in Crores)
Iﬁi) Particulars 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022
1 | Members (Nos) 69144 70251
2 Paid up capital 61.26 63.08
3 Total Reserves 172.92 195.85
4 Own funds 234.18 258.93
5 Deposits 2290.33 2290.43
6 Loans & Advances 1531.55 1497.29
7 | Total Business 3821.88 3787.72
8 | Working Capital 2772.18 2880.39
9 Gross Profit 36.64 41.55
10 | Net Profit 11.42 11.63
11 | Per Employee Business 7.09 7.13
12 | Credit Deposit Ratio 66.87% 65.37%
13 | Capital to Risk Adequacy 12.84% 13.37%

Ratio (CRAR%)

CAPITAL AND RESERVES :

(A) On 31st March 2022 the paid up share capital of the
bank is Rs.63.08 Crores

(B) The reserve fund and other reserves position is Rs.
195.85 Crores which is increased by 2.97%.

(C) The capital risk adequacy ratio (CRAR) of the bank, as on
31/03/2022 is 13.37%.

As per the bye-laws No. 13(f), it is required to hold the
minimum shares of Rs. 2500/- (Rs. Two Thousand Five Hundred
only) by all the members of the bank. We, therefore, request
you all to comply with by holding the shares of Rs. 2,500/- which
will help the bank to enhance the share capital of the bank.
DEPOSITS:

Deposit of your bank is registered from Rs. 2290.33 Crores
to Rs. 2290.43 crores. As the bank has more surplus funds and
as there was no demand for loans, bank has reduced its interest
rate on deposits. The bank generally refrained from accepting
bulk deposits at an additional rate of interest. Instead, it kept
its earlier stance of focusing more on retail deposits. The retail
deposit base has increased to a large extent during this year.

Bank has enhanced CASA deposits by Rs. 51.77 crores
compared to last year which is increased by 9.26%. During
last year, the CASA deposits were Rs. 558.53 crores which has
reached upto Rs. 610.61 crores this year. The proportion of
CASA deposit is 26.66% to the total deposits.

ADVANCES :

Bank could not increase the credit portfolio upto expected
level due to COVID-19 pandemic, flood and incessant heavy
rainfall, lack of new business constitution, massive competition
in interest rates, difference in interest rates and inflation etc.,
various loan accounts are turned to the other bank which has
resulted decrease in the advances compared to last year. As on
31.03.2022, total outstanding loan is Rs. 1497.29 Crores.

As per the RBI circular, the borrowers, who are unable to
repay their installments and interest, bank has made available/
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/the COVID-19 (2) restructure facility to these borrowers. As a
result, bank has made loan restructuring of Rs. 99.06 crores and
whereby bank has compelled to make provision of Rs. 10 crores
through its profit.

SECTOR WISE OUTSTANDING OF
LOANS AND ADVANCES AS ON 31.03.2022
(X in Crores)

Purpose of Loan s OUt.-

Borrowers | standing

1 | Agriand agri allied 209 25.51
2 | Small Scale Industries 2472 655.77
3 | Traders 584 150.31
4 | Professional & Self employed 161 6.00
5 | Housing 2247 182.17
6 | Transport 555 17.58
7 | Education 73 5.23
8 | Ceremonies & Household purpose 6206 142.72
9 | Others 1941 | 312.00
Total 14448 | 1497.29

We have maintained the priority sector advances
norms, stipulated by RBI. The total advances under
priority sector are Rs. 968.66 Crores, which constitutes
63.25% of total advances. Rs.262.16 Crores consists of
weaker section as 17.11% against total advances. The
bank is always ahead in lending to priority sector and
weaker section.

NPA :

The whole business sphere has thoroughly affected
due to COVID-19 pandemic and announcement of lock
down, deterioration in GDP, flood in Kolhapur & Sangli
Districts, economic recession etc. As aresult, NPA recovery
has been affected during the year. The gross NPA is of Rs.
140.92 Crores as on 31.03.2022. The percentage of gross
NPA is 9.41%and Net NPA percentage is 5.31%. Compared
to last year, Provision Coverage Ratio is increased this year.

The recovery of the NPA accounts is being done
through SECURITIZATION & Arbitration Act and allied legal
action and as such it is expected to recover upto satisfied
level in future. The bank has taken continuous monitoring
of the borrowal accounts and speedy recovery action
plans in time.

I request all the borrowers to help the bank by repaying
the dues in time so as to enhance the financial position of
the bank in future. Also | am grateful to those borrowers
who have helped the bank in repaying the dues within
time.

INVESTMENTS :

Bank has maintained RBI norms pertaining to Govt.
securities, other investments, SLR & Non-SLR investment.
During the financial year, bank has invested Rs. 476.78
crores in SLR & Non-SLR. In order to make less investment
depreciation, bank has especially invested in short term
securities. In case of increase in interest rate, bank will
invest in high cost return. As such, the return of investment

portfolio is 6.71%. Bank has earned profit of Rs. 1.13 crores\
by trading Govt. securities in the G-Sec. market.

INCOME, EXPENDITURE AND PROFIT :
The details of the Income, Expenditure & Profit
during the year 2021.22 is as under:
(X in Crores)

Particulars 31/03/2021 | 31/03/2022
A] Total Income 217.24 216.24
1. Interest Income 206.31 203.58
2. Non-Interest Income 10.93 12.66
B] Total Expenditure 205.82 204.61
1 Interest Paid 140.22 126.50
2. Administration 20.80 21.42

expenses
3. Other expenses 19.58 26.77
4. Provision 25.22 29.92
C] Net Profit 11.42 11.63

PROFIT APPROPRIATION :

The bank has earned total income of Rs. 216.24
Crores and incurred total expenditure of Rs.174.69 Crores,
with gross profit of Rs. 41.55 Crores during this year. After
making necessary provisions of Rs. 29.92 Crores, the bank
has declared net profit of Rs. 11.63 Crores. The board has
recommended the appropriation of net profit as follows
for your necessary approval and sanction.

(X in Lakh)
1) |[Last year’s profit 177.32
2) [Current year’s profit 1162.85
Total Profit 1340.17
1. |Statutory Reserve (Not less than 291.00
25%) of Net Profit
2. | Contingent fund (Not less than 117.00
10%) of net profit
3. | Educational fund (Not less than 11.63
1%) of net profit
4. | Staff Ex-gratia 123.00
5. | Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserves 303.54
Total 846.17

The remaining balance of Rs. 494.00 lakh is
remained for the payment of dividend. Bank will take
prior approval from RBI for payment of dividend to the
shareholders of the bank.

TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT :
With an aim to provide the digital services
to the customers, your bank has been investing in
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technology to improve customer experience and
strengthening internal process. Initiatives such as UPI,
QR payments, Payment Gateway Services are some
of the results of leveraging technology. Customer
of your bank has been taking advantage of all these
technological facilities to a great extent.

As such, various technological facilities like Mobile
Banking, Point of Sale (PoS), QR Payments, UPI
Payment System & BHIM App etc. have been provided
by the bank to the customers and all the customers
are getting benefitted from these services positively.
Also add on facilities like passbook printers, cash and
cheque deposit machines etc. are also provided by
the bank. Bank has its own ISO : 27001-2013 data
center at Jaysingpur which is well equipped with latest
technology. Due to this, the customers of the bank and
accountholders will be getting benefitted to a larger
extent.

CYBER SECURITY :

The Bank has strengthened its overall IT
infrastructure by adopting SDWAN, Next Generation
Firewall & Web Application FireWall system. Further,
bank has implemented various solutions for Server
Network Components like SOC, PIM/PAM solution &
Anti Phishing & Anti Rogue Application to strengthen
its cyber security framework.

Bank has also held various cyber security awareness
campaigns throughout the year for its customers,
employees as well as Board with a view to safeguard
the interest of Bank and its customers.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE BUSINESS (AD-II LICENSE) :

Reserve Bank of India has given AD-II license to your
bank to make foreign transactions and the transactions
are being made during currentyear2021-22. Customers
of the bank can utilize this facility of foreign currency
for their foreign business transactions, education etc.
We, therefore, request you all to take advantage of this
facility so as to cater to the needs of your business and
education.

BRANCHES, AREA OF OPERATION & ALLIED SERVICES :

Bank has been in operation in Maharashtra State
with 39 branches and in Karnataka State 5 branches
are in operation. 24 On-site ATMS & 3 Off-site ATMs
are functioning as well as all the bank is abreast in
rendering the latest technology to its customers as is
provided by the Commercial & Nationalized banks.
RISK MANAGEMENT :

In order to enhance the overall business, it
is very imperative to take calculated risks in business.
Risk is inherent in banking business and sound risk
management is conclusive to the accomplishment.
The major risks that bank faces are credit risk,
market risk (which includes liquidity risk and price
risk) and operational risk. Your Bank has developed

N

and implemented comprehensive Risk Management
Policy covering all the risks, for proper identification,
measurement, monitoring and mitigation of the risk,
throughout the Bank.

Your Bank has put in place a set of best practices in
risk management appropriate to the size and business
and the same are reviewed from time to time by the
Board of Directors.

RBI INSPECTION :

RBI inspection has been completed for the
year ended 31st March 2021 and we are really thankful
to RBI’s Chief General Manager, Banking Supervision,
Mumbai Regional Office, Central Office & Banking
Regulation for their valuable guidance from time to
time.

STATUTORY AUDIT :

M/s. M.R.P.R.S. & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Satara, being Statutory Auditor for the
year under review has completed the audit. We are
thankful for their guidance and suggestion.

The Board of Directors are being recommended
to reappoint M/s. M.R.P.R.S. & Associates, Satara as
Statutory Auditor for the year 2022-23 for which |
request all the members to give your approval for the
same.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

| am extremely and deeply expressing my gratitude
to Board of Directors who helped me in excelling the
performance of the Bank at all the time.

During the year under report 26 Board meetings and
57 Committee meetings were conducted and attended
wholeheartedly by almost majority of the Directors.
BOARD OF MANAGEMENT :

As per the guidelines issued by RBI on 31.12.2019,
your bank has constituted Board of Management.
Board of Management includes six members, out
of whom, three members i.e. Vice Chairman CA
Mr. Chandrakant Chougule, Expert Director CA Mr.
Sanjaykumar Anigol, Director Mr. Mahesh Satpute are
the from the existing Board members and remaining
three i.e. Adv. Mr. Yogesh Patil, Mr. Imran Kalavant &
Mr. Shrishail Kitture are from outside. The members
appointed from outside are specialists in different
fields as Law, Banking and various Industries. The
Expert Director of the Bank - CA Mr. Sanjaykumar
Anigol is the Chairman of the BOM.

EMPLOYEES OF THE BANK :

All the employees of the bank play a pivotal role
in the progress of the bank by rendering wholehearted
services to the customers of the bank with the
knowledge of modern technology.

During the financial year, bank has imparted
various trainings to the employees of the bank from
its own internal training centre as well as outside
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training institutes like College of Agriculture-Pune,

Vaikunthmehta-Pune, Vitthalrao Gadgil Training
Centre, various banks associations etc. During the
period of COVID-19 pandemic, the employees have
been availed the benefit of training through RBI and
various reputed organizations through on-line and
video conferencing basis.

OBITUARY :

We deeply mourn the death of members of the
Bank, customers, staff and well-wishers who passed
away during the year under report.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :

The Board of Directors acknowledges with deep
gratitude the valuable and timely advice, guidance and
support received from Hon’ble Kallappanna Awade
(Dada), Ex-MP and Founder Chairman of the bank by
which assiduous effort, the bank has emerged as one
of the successful cooperative bank in the cooperative
banking sphere.

I am thankful to the organizations like Jawahar
Shetkari Sah. Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Hupari, DKTE
Society-Ichalkaranji, Ichalkaranji Co-op. Spinning Mills
Ltd.,-Ichalkaranji, Navmaharashtra Co-op. Spinning
Mills Ltd., - Sajani, Indira Gandhi Mahila Sah. Soot Girani,
Kallappanna Awade Co-op. Textile Park, Yashwant Co-
op. Processors Ltd.,-Ichalkaranji, the sugar factories,
spinning mills, Chairmen & Vice Chairmen of other
Cooperative Banks in the area of operation for their
consistent support and cooperation.

| also express my thanks to Reserve Bank of
India, Registrars of Cooperative Societies, Central
Registrar and RCS, Maharashtra and Karnataka. Small
Industries Development Bank of India, NABARD, Textile
Commissioners, NAFCUB, MSC BANK, KDC BANK, Other
DCC Banks, State Bank of India, other nationalized
banks, private banks, small finance banks and all other
cooperative banks spread in and around the area, trust,
corporation etc. for their kind support and cooperation
from time to time.

| am also thankful of The Maharashtra Co-op.
Banks Association & Federations, Kolhapur & Pune and
District Urban Sah. Banks Association for their kind
support and guidance from time to time.

My thanks go to Vice Chairman, CA Shri Chandrakant
Chougule, Ex-Chairman Mr. Ashok Soundattikar &
Ex-Vice Chairman Mr. Babaso Patil, Director- Swapnil
Awade and all other Directors for their kind support
and cooperation in the banking activities. Also | am
thankful to all the members, depositors, various
organizations and well-wishers of this bank who have
extended their support and cooperation from time to
time.

Recently, on 31 March 2022, Mr. Vijay Kamat-
CEO & Mr. Sanjay Satpute — GM has retired from the
services of the bank on superannuation. They have

N

taken strenuous efforts in the development of the
overall banking activities. Bank cannot forget their
efforts and contribution given towards the progress
of the bank. | wish them very happy and healthy life
in future and | give my thanks to them for their kind
support and cooperation during their tenure of the
bank.

After retirement of Mr. Vijay Kamat-CEO, Board
of Directors has appointed Mr. Sanjay Shirgave as CEO
of the bank who is very hard working and veteran
banker. The resolution is put before the AGM for
sanctioning. | request you to please give your approval
for the same.

Further, Mr. Kiran Patil & Mr. Deepak Patil
has been appointed as General Manager of the bank.
These Executives have started their career in this bank
and have been accordingly promoted subsequently
reached on this top most post of the bank. | give my
best wishes for their future endavours.

I am also thankful to all Executives, Chief Managers,
Managers, Branch Cluster Heads, Branch Managers and
all other staff members who have given their best for
the upliftment of the bank from time to time.

Once again | express my gratitude to the journalists
of different dailies as well as the known and unknown
personalities who have extended their kind support
and cooperation in the development of the bank and
put before you the 60" Annual Report of your Bank
along with the Audited Statements of Accounts for
the year ended 315 March 2022 for which your kind
sanction and approval is requested.

Ichalkaraniji.,
Date : 27" June 2022

For Kallappanna Awade
Ichalkarnaji Janata Sah. Bank Ltd.,

Shri. Prakash K. Awade
Chairman

~
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(Under Section 31 of The Banking Regulation Act 1949
and Section 73 (4) of the Multi State Co-op Societies Act
2002 and Rule 27 of Multi State Co-op Societies Rules 2002)

To

The Members,

Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranii Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Ichalkaranji

Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial
statements of the KALLAPPANNA AWADE ICHALKARANIJI
JANATA SAHAKRI BANK LTD., ICHALKARANIJI (hereinafter
referred to as “the Bank”)which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31*March, 2022 and the Statement of Profit
and Loss and the cash flow statement for the year then
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information. The returns of Head
Office and 44branches audited by us (by visit at branches
as well as from centralized platform) and returns of other
branches audited by concurrent auditors of respective
branches are incorporated in these financial statements. To
the best of our knowledge and information and as per the
explanations given to us, Bank has not received any specific
guidelines from Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies
with respect to selection of branches to be covered under
audit. The audit of branches was selected considering
the impact of Covid-19. The 44 branches covered by us
(and other branches through CBS as well as verification of
large loan files at head office) account for 100 percent of
advances, 100 percent of deposits, 100 percent of interest
income and 100 percent of interest expenses.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the financial
statements, give the information required by the Multi State
Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the Rules made there
under and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable
to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking
Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India, in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:
a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of
the Bank as at 31%*March 2022;
b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for
the year ended on that date; and
¢. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows

N
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for the year ended on that date.
Basis for opinion

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“the ICAI”") (“the SAs”). Our
responsibilities under those SAs are further described in
the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of
the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
ICAl together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the
Rules made there under and the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended
by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics issued by the
ICAIl. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Emphasis of Matter

3. We draw attention regarding the impact of provision
to clause 77 of RBI Master Directions dated 24/09/2021
related to SR issued by ARC on the Bank’s financial position,
which will depend on certain aspects including applicability
of the circular for the transactions carried before issue of the
Directions. Management is of the view that, the Directions
are applicable prospectively for transactions carried out
after issue of Directions and it will not impact on the
financial statements for the year ended 31/03/2022.

Our opinion on the financial statements is not modified
in respect of this matter.

Information other than the consolidated Financial
Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

4. The Bank’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. The Bank’s annual report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and we will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information when
it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether

faa)
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(the other information is materially inconsistent with the considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they

financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is statements.

a material misstatement of this other information, we are As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we
required to report that fact. exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

5. The Bank’s management and Board of Directors are i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement
responsible for the preparation of these financial statements of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
including the accounting standards issued by the ICAL risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
the Multi State Cooperative Societies Act, 2002 and the misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Rules made there under and the Banking Regulation Act, ii. Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant
1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and appropriate in the circumstances.
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, for  iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies
safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and related disclosures made by management.
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Bank to
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the

6. In preparing the financial statements, the management financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the report. However, future events or conditions may cause
going concern basis of accounting unless the management the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.
either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s whether the financial statements represent the underlying
financial reporting process transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
Auditor’s Responsibility presentation.

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance We communicate with those charged with governance
about whether the financial statements as a whole are free regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not identify during our audit.

a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with We also provide those charged with governance
the SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it with a statement that we have complied with relevant

\exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are ethical requirements regarding independence, and to/
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(communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters
8.As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi State Cooperative
Societies Act, 2002 and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As
applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking
Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020, we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which,
to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purpose of our audit;

b. The information and explanations required and obtained by us
have been found to be satisfactory;

c. Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by said Acts,
rules framed there under and the bye-laws, have been kept by the
Bank so far as appears from our examination of those books and
proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been
received from the branches;

d. No separate audit of the Branches has been conducted under
the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and therefore no
other auditor’s report has been received by us;

e. The transactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice,
have been within the powers of the Bank;

f. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the cash flow
statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the
books of account and the returns;

9. As required by Rule27(2)(c), (d) and (e) of the Multistate Co-
operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report that:

a. To the best of our information and explanations given to us and
as shown by the books of the Bank, the Balance Sheet and the
Profit and Loss account exhibit a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Bank;

b. In our opinion and according to information and explanations
given to us, there has been no material impropriety or irregularity
in the expenditure or in the realization of money due to the Bank;
¢. In our opinion and according to information and explanations
given to us, the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank and
National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development established
under the National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development
Act, 1981, to the extent applicable to the Bank, have generally
been adhered to.

10. As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi State Cooperative
Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the matters specified in
clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent applicable to the
Bank as under:

a. During course of audit, we have generally not come across
transactions which appear to be contrary to the provisions of Act,

\Rules or the bye laws of the Bank;

~

b. During course of audit, we have generally not come
across material and significant transactions, which
appear to be contrary to the guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and National Bank for agriculture
and rural development to the extent applicable to the
bank.

¢. Advances categorized as doubtful assets as per
norms laid down by RBI, are of Rs 11952.80 lakhs and
loss assets of Rs 227.09 lakhs as per prudential norms
are considered as doubtful of recovery. Bank held
provision of Rs 6056.01 lakhs against doubtful assets
and provision of Rs 227.09 lakhs against loss assets

d. As per information provided to us and to the best of
our knowledge, total loan outstanding (including Non
Fund based) to the members of the board was
Rs. 3,20.81 lakhs which were sanctioned against FDR/
Other Securities. The accounts were fully secured and
standard.

e.During course of audit, we have generally not come
across any violation of guidelines, conditions etc. issued
by the Reserve Bank of India or National Agriculture
and Rural Development by any cooperative Bank to
the extent applicable to the bank. However for specific
comments kindly refer detail Audit report and LFAR and
Annexure to LFAR

f. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters have
been specified by the Central Registrar, which require
reporting under this Rule.

For M R P RS and Associates

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
CA S.C.Bhosale
Partner
FRN 112705W
M.No 132863
UDIN-22132863ALDKJU7808
Date: 17/06/2022

Place: Ichalkaraniji
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¢ gfRferg ar sk 3 Annexure A 3%
FER A : BoTUTuoT 3MTATS SIS SIaT AgdhRt 95 | Name of Bank  Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji
for., Sactastt (Fediee dses 3%) Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
= Praferd : AT S e, lﬁ.iﬁ.#.&x,ﬁ:{ Js, ST - Ichalkaranji (Multi-State Scheduled Bank)
435994 RraeER (7 ) Head Office +Janata Bank Bhavan, P.8.No.64
Sttt R - N Main Road, Ichalkaranji 416115
Rersogaor et ofReistation S CH/437/ 2011
Recg dd  : 12 /TE /3%0/d1/20.08.9¢R ' Date-15.09.2011
T S S S 6 e onerton | e e s ot
ERCHIG S Karanataka & Goa State
39 HTE 03 IR On 31st March 2022 (% in lakh)
9. &I PRIGTINIE Tl AR 1. No. of Branches including H.O. 45
. 9uNe fafia 2. Member Regular 70251
AHYRY Nominal 2986
3. gl Y9I Hisdd 3. Paid up Capital 63,07.69
g, IREE g 3ax et 4. Total Reserves & Other Funds 195,85.34
Y. Wigdel SIRIH GATHT FHTOT 5. (CRAR) 13.37%
g odr 6. Deposit 2290,42.59
AegiwoT Saving 410,94.12
ElSY Current 199,66.65
qad Fixed 1679,81.82
9. Pof 7. Advances 1497,29.08
ARt o Secured 1448,23.49
faATaroft o Unsecured 49,05.59
3hH AF% Priority Sector % 63.24 %
Gecl UCh% Weaker Section % 17.11%
¢. ST Bl 8. Borrowings 49,04.00
R. YU 9. Investments 476,77.59
90. hEThIT THII% 10. Overdues % 10.47 %
99, afelc aif 11. Audit classification "A"
9. I 12. Profit for the Year 11,62.85
93. TR AIP 13. Total Staff 531
9y, W Tisdel 14. Working Capital 2880,38.68
(aw) 4
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- A
BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31.03.2022 ® in Lakh)
. SCHEDULE As on As on
CAPITAL & LIABILITIES a é‘uﬁ No. 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Capital GOl 9T gisdd 1 63,07.69 61,25.96
Reserve Fund and Surplus TSI d AT 2 209,25.52 184,33.97
Deposits <Cil 3 2290,42.59 | 2290,33.13
Borrowings ScTetet! dot 4 49,04.00 49,3419
Other Liabilities & Provisions IR <Oft g AR 5 268,58.88 |  186,90.43
TOTAL 2880,38.68 2772,17.68
ASSETS forett
Cash and Balances with RBI %G 9 RBI Bl fgd 6 117,28.44| 105,29.18
Balances with Banks and SR SpTciel FAIgd T die BT 7 450,21.31| 332,06.53
Money at Call & Short Notices EIE
Investments W 8 476,77.59 | 529,01.35
Advances ot 9 1497,29.08 | 1531,55.24
Fixed Assets GHRT ST g S8 Iih 10 61,41.26|  56,09.20
Other Assets SR Juft 11 277,41.00| 218,16.18
TOTAL 2880,38.68 | 2772,17.68
CONTIGENT LIABILITIES HYTeg oft g SeTEaeRIT 12 24,79.47 32,51.72
Significant Accounting policies TG IRUEIRCIRUI 18 & 19
and notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statement.
The Schedules referred to the
. afRfare
above are integral part of the
Consolidated Balance Sheet.
As per Our Audit Report of Even Date . .
For MR P RS AND ASSOCIATES K.M.Patil S.B.Shlrgave CA C.B. Chougule P.K. Awade
Chartered Accountants General Manager Chief Executive Officer Vice-Chairman Chairman
(Investment & Accounts)
Sd/-
M R P RS AND ASSOCIATES
Partner Dr. Shri. A. B. Soundatikar Shri. B. P. Patil Shri. R. R. Patil
FRN-112705W Shri. S. P. Awade Shri. S. R. Zanwar Shri. S. A. Tehalani
Membership no.132863 Shri. S. B. Jadhav Shri. B. I. Lad Shri. M. S. Satpute
UDIN NO: 22132863ALDKJU7808 CA Shri G. Joshi . ) Shri. S. S. Gore Shri. S. K. Keste
Date :17.06.2022 ri. M. G. Joshi-Banking Expert Director g ¢ A G Kamble ~ Mrs. . S. Jadhav
Place : Ichalkaranaji CA Shri. S. S. Anigol-Banking Expert Director Mrs. A. A. Aarage Mrs. P. R. Patil
. J
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022 (% in Lakh)
For the For the
PARTICULARS quefier SCH:DULE year ended | year ended
0 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
l. Income: I :
Interest Earned ST ST T PR 13 203,58.10 206,31.05
Other Income AR ST 14 12,66.10 10,93.42
TOTAL 216,24.20 217,24.47
Il. Expenditures : o :
Interest Expended A g Hoffater T 15 126,49.52 140,22.26
Operaﬁng Expenses -qt\yl-m—cﬁ—q @%f 16 48,1983 40,3800
Provisions and Contingencies AR 17 29,92.00 25,22.00
TOTAL 204,61.35 205,82.26
1. Profit / (Loss) : w1/ (drer) -
Net Profit /(Loss) Of The Year auf rERET g T 11,62.85 11,42.21
TOTAL 11,62.85 11,42.21
IV. Appropriations :*
Balance Profit of Last year qrflet gufar farge @ 1,77.32| -
Current Year Profit Y SR fHrede %1 11,62.85 11,42.21
Total Profit for Appropriation THUT T/ (eT) 13,40.17 11,42.21
Appropriations A1 fryrTof
Transfer to Statutory Reserves TSt 2,91.00 2,90.00
Transfer to Contingent Funds arepferd feft 1,17.00 1,15.00
Transfer to Education Funds Sherforep foyeft 11.63 11.42
Transfer to Staff Ex-Gratia Jaes Terd-Tsiam 1,23.00 1,19.00
Transfer to BDDR gSId T HaRd el 303.54 14.79
Balance of profit C/F farggep TR 4,94.00 5,92.00
TOTAL 1340.17 1142.21
(*) Appropriations for FY. 2021-22 is Subject to approval of AGM
Significant Accounting policies and notes to gﬂ—@ gh'qu‘[
the Consolidated Financial Statement. f%%ﬁ@ﬁ 18&19
The Schedules referred to above are the
integral part of Consolidated Profit & Loss. qﬁ'fé]’@
As per Our Audit Report of Even Date
For M R P RS AND ASSOCIATES K.M.Patil S.B.Shirgave CA C.B. Chougule P.K. Awade
Chartered Accountants General Manager Chief Executive Officer Vice-Chairman Chairman
Sd/- (Investment & Accounts)
';’”ip RS AND ASSOCIATES Dr. Shri. A. B. Soundatikar Shri. B. P. Patil Shri. R. R. Patil
F;;’“?le{27osw Shri. S. P. Awade Shri. S. R. Zanwar Shri. S. A. Tehalani
; ; Shri. B. I. Lad Shri. M. S. Satpute
Membership no.132863 Shri. S. B. Jadhav hris s G Shri. S, K. Kest
UDIN NO: 22132863ALDKJU7808 i Ranki . Fl. 5. 5. Gore r.>. K. Keste
Date : 17.06.2022 CA Shr!. M. G. J(?Shl Bank!ng Expert D!rector Shri. A. G. Kamble Mrs. S. S. Jadhav
CA Shri. S. S. Anigol-Banking Expert Director Mrs. A. A. Aarage Mrs. P. R. Patil

\Place : Ichalkaranaji
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Schedules to the Financial Statements (% in Lakh)
SCHEDULES 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 || SCHEDULES 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
SCHEDULE - | CAPITAL
Particulars Amount Amount Particulars Amount Amount
Authorised Share Capital 75,00.00 75,00.00 || VIll.Charity Fund 2.34 2.34
(1,50,00,000 “A” Class shares of -
Re.50/. each) 75,00.00 75,00.00 Opening Balance 2.34 2.34
Additions duringtheyear |  ———]| -
Issued & Paid Up . .
Deductions duringtheyear |  ——— e
Share of Rs.50/- each fully paid up IX.Ceremonial Reserve 7.31 7.31
1)Individual (69,288 ) (Last Yr. 68,111) 54,30.32 SL04.561 o ening Balance 731 731
2) Co-op Institutions/ State Govt. - || Additionsduringtheyear | |
3) Others (963) (Last Yr. 1,033) 877.37 10,21.40|| peductionsduringtheyear | | e
X.Bonus Equalization Fund 40.00 40.00
TOTAL 63,07.69 61,25.96 ||  Opening Balance 40.00 40.00
SCHEDULE - Il RESERVE AND SURPLUS Additions during the year | e e
Particulars Amount Amount Deductionsduringtheyear | | o
| Statutory Reserve 48,99.22 45,97.33 X1.Staff Welfare Fund 0.59 0.59
Opening Balance 45,97.33 43,99.09 Opening Balance 0.59 0.59
Additi ing th 1. 1,98.24
dditions during the year 3,01.88 ,98 Addtionsduringtheyear | | e
Deductions during the year —
. Deductions duringtheyear | | e
II. Building Fund 10,75.74 10,75.74
Opening Balance 10,75.74 10,7574 Xil. Social Welfare Fund 0.01 0.01
Additions during the year - Opening Balance 0.01 0.01
Deductions during the year S — Additionsduringtheyear | | e
Ill. Dividend Equalization Fund 91.21 91.21|| Deductionsduringtheyear | -]  —eee
Opening Balance 91.21 91.21 || XuI. Investment Depreciation Reserve 50.00 5.35
Additions during the year - T Opening Balance 5.35 5.35
Deductions during the year - T Additions during the year 4465
IV. Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 64,88.13 54,73.34 ) .
Deductions duringtheyear | | -
Opening Balance 54,73.34 38,07.89 o ]
Additions during the year 10,14.79 16,65.45 XIV. Building Revalution Reserve 14,37.70 15,97.44
Deductions during theyear | wee| - Opening Balance 15,97.44 17,74.93
V. Investment Fluctuation Reserve 4,07.66 4,07.66| Additionsduringtheyear | - -
Opening Balance 4,07.66 4,07.66 Deductions during the year (1,59.74) (1,77.49)
Additions during theyear | -/ 777 XV. Land Revalution Reserve 17,64.83 17,64.83
Deductionsduringtheyear | - T Opening Balance 17,64.83 17,64.83
i 10,00.00f = -
VI Resolution Framework 2.0 Additonsduringtheyear | | e
OpeningBalance | {7 ductions during th
Additions During the year 10,0000 —————— Deductions uring the year T
Deductions duringtheyear | | e XVI. Contingent Provision Against 5,21.43 5,21.43
VII. Special Reserve U/S 63 [C] Of 10,54.00 9,39.00 Standard Assets
MSCS Act 2002 Opening Balance 5,21.43 5,01.43
Opening Balance 3,39.00 8610011 additions duringtheyear | - 20.00
iti i 78.00
Additions during the year 1,15.00 Deductionsduringtheyear | | .
Deductions duringtheyear | - T
A
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TOTAL (i &ii)

(FedRee deges 90
4 Schedules to the Financial Statements @ in Lakh) )
SCHEDULES 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 SCHEDULES 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS
Particulars Amount Amount Particulars Amount Amount
XVII. General Provision For Loss Reserve 0.36 0.36| |I. Borrowingin India 49,04.00 49,34.19
Opening Balance 0.36 0.36 (i) Reserve Bank of India(LAF) 14,00.00 14,00.00
» ) (i) OtherBanks | | e
Additionsduringtheyear | - (iii) Other institutions and agencies | - | -
Deductions duringtheyear | | - (iv) Others Long Term (Subordinated) 35,04.00 35,34.19
XVIIL Standard Covid-19 Reserve 12.00 12.00 deposits (LTD)
Opening Balance 12.00 6.00| |l Borrowingsoutside Inda | | -
Additions during theyear | - 6.00
Deductions duringtheyear | | -
XIX. Special Reserve Under Income 6,75.82 5,75.82
TOTAL (1 & Il) 49,04.00 49,34.19
Tax Act 1961 . -
. Secured borrowings included in | and Il above Rs 1400 Lacs (Last Year Rs 1400 Lacs)
Opening Balance 5,75.82 4,31.82
Additions during the year 100.00 144.00 | | SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS
Deductions duringtheyear | | e A
Particulars Amount Amount
XX.Non Performing Investment | - 180.00 -
Reserve | Bills payable 5,29.14 3,45.83
) | Il Inter-office adjustments (Net) 666.15 32.05
Opening Balance 180.00 90:001 1y nterests accrued 6,10.94 5,59.78
Additionsduringtheyear | 90.00 | | v Others (including Provisions) 250,52.65 177,52.78
Deductions during the year (180.00)| = -
TOTAL 268,58.88 186,90.43
XXI. ARC SR Depreciation Reserve 57.00, -
OpeningBalance | | e SCHEDULE 6 - CASH AND BALANCES WITH RESERVE BANK OF INDIA
Additions During the year 57.00f - Particulars Amount Amount
Deductionsduringtheyear | -] e I Cashin hand 17,20.80 18,86.59
XXI. Balance in Profit and Loss 13,40.18 11,42.21 (Including foreign currency notes)
Account Il Balance with Reserve Bank of India 100,07.64 86,42.59
Profit for Current year 1162.85 11,42.21 i in Current Account 100,07.64 86,42.59
Profit for Previous year 177.321 e i inotherAccounts | |
TOTAL (I & 11) 117,28.44 105,29.18
TOTAL 209,25.52 184,33.97 | | SCHEDULE 7- BALANCE WITH BANKS AND MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICES
SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS Particulars Amount Amount
Particulars Amount Amount "
. I. InIndia
A.1. Demand Deposits 199,66.65 185,35.24| | pajances with banks 342,21.31 264,06.53
()FromBanks | | a.In Current Accounts 17,66.85 33,72.81
. h b.In Other Deposit Accounts 324,54.46 230,33.72
(ij) From Others 199,66.65 185,35.241 i Money at call and short notice 108,00.00 68,00.00
Il. Savings Bank Deposits 410,94.12 373,48.09 aWithbanks | |
b.With other institutions (RBI LAF
lll. Term Deposits 1679,81.82 1731,49.81 —— ( ) 108,00.00 68,00.00
TOTAL (i & i) 450,21.31 332,06.53
()FromBanks [ ] e
II. Outside India
(i) From Others 1679,81.82 1731,49.81 .
iinCurrent Accounts | - e
Total : (l, I, |||) 2290,42.59 2290,33.13 i in Other Deposit Accounts | - e
B. (i) Deposits of branches in India 2290,42.59 2290,33.13 i Money at call and short notices | | oo
(ii) Deposits of branches outside | | -
TOTAL (i, ii &iii) | |
India
2290,42.59 2290,33.13 GRAND TOTAL (1 &11) 450,21.31 332,06.53

J
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NG

4 (% in Lakh)
| SCHEDULES 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 | SCHEDULES 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
SCHEDULE 10 -FIXED ASSETS
SCHEDULE 8 - INVESTMENTS
I Particulars Amount Amount
Particulars Amount Amount
- — A. Premises (Including Land)
I. Investments in India in
Gross Block
i Government Securities 437,09.65 481,30.05 At cost on 31st March of the 63,64.37 59,42.03
ii Other approved securites | | - preceding year
iii Shares 25.07 25.07 Additions during the year 1067.91 563.04
iv Debentures and Bonds 2,36.68 8,99.42 Deductions during the year (998.82) (140.70)
v Subsidiaries and/or Joint | | TOTAL 64,33.46 63,64.37
Ventures DEPRECITAION
vi Others (SRs issued by ARCs) 37,06.20 38,46.81 As at 31st March of the preceding 17,52.18 15,09.28
TOTAL 476,77.59 529,01.35| | V¢
Charge for the year 2,53.01 2,42.91
II. Investments outside in India in On deductions during theyear | | -
| GovernmentSecurities | e e TOTAL 20,05.20 17,52.19
(Including Local authorities)
i Subsidiaries and/or JointVen | @ ——— | Net block (A) 44,28.26 46,12.18
tures B. Other Fixed Assets
iii Other Investments (tobe |  —— | - (including furniture and Fixtures)
specified) Gross block
TotTAL | e At Cost on 31st March of the 37,56.46 35,11.75
GRAND TOTAL (1 & Il) 476,77.59 529,01.35 preceding year
Additions during the year 9,93.00 3,04.09
SCHEDULE 9 - ADVANCES Deductions during the year (18.77) (59.37)
47,30.70 37,56.46
Particulars Amount Amount TOTAL
— - Depreciation
A. (i) Bills purchased and discounted | e e As at 31st March of the preceding 27,59.44 25,60.74
(i) Cash credits, overdrafts and 419,68.85 441,50.47 year
loans repayable on demand
Charge for the year 2,58.26 1,98.70
(iif) Term Loans 1077,60.22 1090,04.77 X .
On deductions during theyear | | e
1497,29.08 1531,55.24
TOTAL TOTAL 30,17.70 27,59.44
B. (|) Secured by tangible assets 1448,23.49 1481,11.43 Net block (B) 17,13.00 9,97.02
(ii) Covered by Bank/Govern |  __|
61,41.26 56,09.20
ment Guarantees 49,05.59 50,43.81 C. Net Block (C=A+B)
(iii) Unsecured
TOTAL 1497,29.08 1531,55.24
C.l. Advances in India SCHEDULE 11 - OTHER ASSETS
(i) Priority Sectors 968,65.70 848,95.51 Particul A A
(i) Public sector | | articulars mount mount
(iiiyBanks | e e | Inter-office adjustment (net) [ | eemeee
(iv) Others >28,63.38 682,59.73 | |}/ interest accrued 127,56.86 102,04.61
TOTAL 1497,29.08 1531,55.24 Il Tax paid in advance/tax 752.06 10,91.93
C.II. Advances Outside India deducted at source(TDS)
(i) Due FromBanks | 1| - .
(i) Due Formother | | e IV Stationery and Stamps 41.75 37.61
(a) Bills purchasedand | | e V Non-banking assets acquired 10,47.27 10,47.27
dlscqunted in satisfaction of claims
(b) Syndicated loans | |
(c)others | | VI Others 131,43.06 94,34.76
TOTAL | | e
Grand Total: (C.l. & C.1I) 1497,29.08 1531,55.24 TOTAL 277,41.00 218,16.18

3
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Note : Under Items Il to V loss figures may be shown in brackets.

(FedRee deges 90
é Schedules to the Financial Statements Z in Lakh) R
SCHEDULES 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 | | SCHEDULES 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 |
SCHEDULE 12 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES SCHEDULE 15 - INTEREST EXPENDED
Particulars Amount Amount Particulars Amount Amount
| Claims against thebanknot | - | Interest on deposits 122,76.79 138,71.59
acknowledged as debts Il Interest on Reserve Bank of India / 72.26 72.18

I I;:?Vtzlszcry;]ici]isartly paid e Inter-back borrowings

Il Liability on account of outstanding | - Il Others 300.47 78.49
forward exchange contracts

IV Guarantees given on behalf TOTAL 126,49.52 140,22.26
of constituents
(a) In India 16,22.66 15,61.05 SCHEDULE 16 - OPERATING EXPENSES
(b) Outside India [ | e Particulars Amount Amount

V Acceptances, endorsements | - 11,07.20| || Ppaymentsto and provisions for 21,42.46 20,79.98
and other obligations employees

VI Other items for which the 8,56.81 5,83.47 o
bank is contingently liable(DEAF) Il Rent, taxes and lighting 5,15.62 5,16.96

TOTAL 24,79.47 32,51.72| |l Printing and stationery 32.09 47.71
SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST EARNED IV Advertisement and publicity 25.49 15.46
3- V Depreciation on bank's property 3,51.52 2,64.12
Particulars Amount Amount VI Director's fees, allowances and 10.39 9.38
| Interest/dlsc?unt on advance/bills 154,14.15 156,75.93 expenses
Il Income on investments 47,21.80 47,1519 VIl Auditors' fees and expenses 62.81 52.97
Il Interest on balanceswith |  —| (Including branch auditors)
ncluding branch auditors;

Reserve Bank of India and other &
inter-bank funds VIII Law charges 1.15 1.15
IV Others 222.15 23993| |X Postages,Telegrams & Telephones, 31.21 30.52

TOTAL 203,58.10 206,31.05 etc.

X Repairs and maintenance 25.69 16.15
SCHEDULE 14 - OTHER INCOME X Insurance 3,05.34 2,87.80
Particulars Amount Amount Xil Other expenditure 8,50.31 7,15.82

I Commission, exchange and 32.92 30.83| | il Loss on NON SLR Bonds 46575
brokerage

Il Profit on sale of investments 1,13.47 2,95.84 TOTAL 43.19.83 40.38.00

Less : Loss on sale of investments (0.23) (3.42) = T

Il Profit on revaluation of - — SCHEDULE 17 - PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES
investments Particulars Amount Amount
Less : Loss on revaluation of —
investents | Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 10,00.00 13,00.00

IV Profit on sale of land, buildings 2.76 4.20 (BDDR) Provision
and other assets Il Provision against Standard Assets | - 20.00
Less : Loss on sale of land (11.27) (33.35) Il Provision for Standard Account | - 6.00
buildings and other assets (CovID-19)

V Profit on exchange transactions 0.04 0.05 IV Provision for Resolution Framework 2.0 10,00.00 -
Less: Loss on exchange | | V Provision for Restrutured for Advances | - 3,45.00
transactions (COVID-19)

VI Income earned by wayof | | VI Investment Depreciation Reserve 4465 -
dividends etc. from subsidiaries Provision
/ companies and/orjoint VII Provision for Income Tax 7,22.00 6,17.00

ventures abroad/in India VIIl Short Provision for Income Tax 6835 -

VII NPI Provision written Back 18000 00 FY 2020-21

VIl Deffered Tax Assets (DTA) 2'43 60 90.13 IX Special Reserve under Income Tax 1,00.00 1,44.00

IX Miscellaneous Income 7104:81 7 09:14 X Provision for Non Performing Investment | - 90.00

’ ’ XI Provision for ARC Security Receipts 57.00, -
TOTAL 12,66.10 10,93.42 TOTAL 29,92.00 25,22.00

J
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4 )
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022 @ in lakh)
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2021
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit as per Profit and Loss A/c 11,62.85 11,42.21
Profit for Previous year 1,77.32
Add : Depreciation 3,51.52 2,64.12
Loss on sale of Dead Stock 11.27 33.35
Profit on sale of Dead Stock (2.76) (4.20)
Working Capital Adjustments
(Increase)/Decrease in Investments 52,23.76 (78,76.75)
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances 34,26.16 (105,72.57)
(Increase)/Decrease in Interest Receivable (25,52.25) (21,51.69)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets (33,72.97) 146,68.88
Increase/(Decrease) in Deposit from Customers 9.46 75,61.24
Increase/(Decrease) in Interest Payable 51.16 93.88
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 45,80.27 (146,38.68)
Increase/(Decrease) in Head Office Balance 6,34.10 (1.97)
Increase/(Decrease) in Overdue Interest Provision 27,64.74 16,88.41
Increase/(Decrease) in Reserve and Other Funds 20,33.53 131,58.00 15,63.63 (93,72.34)
Cash Generated from Operating Activities 144,98.17 (82,30.13)
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets (20,69.42) (8,96.28)
Increase in Borrowings (30.19) 18,05.19
Sale of Fixed Assets 10,17.58 2,00.07
Cash Generated from Investing Activities (10,82.03) 11,08.99
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Share Capital Issued 1,81.74 2,64.53
Dividend Paid (5,83.85) (9.03)
Acquisition of Non-banking assets | - | ==
Cash Generated from Financing Activities (4,02.11) 2,55.51
Net Increase in cash and Cash Equivalents 130,14.03 (68,65.64)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of Year 438,20.71 506,86.35
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of Year 568,34.75 438,20.71
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand and Bank Balance 134,95.29 139,01.99
Balance with Other Banks 433,39.46 299,18.72
For M R P RS AND ASSOCIATES Directors
Chartered Accountants . . i
_Sh”- S.B.S_hlrgav? CA Shri. C. B. Chougule Shri. P. K. Awade
sd/- Chief Executive Officer Vice Chairman Chairman
MR P RS AND ASSOCIATES Shri. K.M.Patil . . . .
Partner G M Dr. Shri. A. B. Soundatikar ~ Shri. B. P. Patil Shri. R. R. Patil
FRN-112705W eneral Mlanager  <pii s p. Awade Shri.S.R.Zanwar  Shri. S. A. Tehalani
Membership no.132863 Shri. S. B. Jadhav Shri. B. I. Lad Shri. M. S. Satpute
UDIN NO: 22132863ALDKJU7808 Shri. S. S. Gore Shri. A. G. Kamble Mrs. S. S. Jadhav
Date : 17.06.2022 Shri. S. K. Keste Mrs. A. A. Aarage Mrs. P. R. Patil
Place : Ichalkaranaji CA Shri. M. G. Joshi-Banking Expert Director CA Shri. S. S. Anigol-Banking Expert Director
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NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31st MARCH 2022

18] SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Background

Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata Sahakari
Bank Ltd., was incorporated in the year 1963 and
provides complete suits of corporate and retail
Banking Products. Bank has been registered as
‘Multi State Co-operative Bank’ from 15.09.2011
vide Registration No. MSCS/CR/437/2011. The
Bank is governed by the Banking Regulation Act
1949 (AACS) and The Multi State Co-operative
Societies Act 2002

2. Basis of Accounting / Accounting Convention

The financial statements have been prepared and
presented under the historical cost convention
(as modified by revaluation of premises) and the
accrual basis of accounting, and comply with
the generally accepted accounting principles,
statutory requirements prescribed under the
Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the circulars and
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India
(RBI) from time to time, Accounting Standards
issued by ICAI and current practices prevailing
in the Co-op. Banks in India except otherwise
stated.

3. Use of Estimates

N

The preparation of the financial statements
in conformity with the generally accepted
accounting principles requires the Management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
revenues and expenses and disclosure of
contingent liabilities at the date of the financial
statements. Actual results could differ from
those estimates. The Management believes
that the estimates used in the preparation
of the financial statements are prudent and
reasonable. Any revisions to the accounting
estimates are recognized prospectively in the
current and future periods.

Principal Accounting Policies
4. (1) Revenue Recognition

i Income and expenditure are accounted on
accrual basis, except otherwise stated.

ii Interest/ Discount income is recognised in the
Profit and Loss Account as it accrues except: (i)
income from Non-Performing Assets (NPAs),

comprising of advances and investments,
which is recognised upon realisation, as per the
prudential norms prescribed by RBI, (ii) overdue
interest on investments.

iii Commission income on the bank guarantees,
Exchange & Locker rent is recognized as income
on realization basis.

iv Profit or Loss on sale of investments in AFS
category is recognised in the Profit and Loss
Account.

v Dividend income is recognised when the right
to receive the dividend is established.

vi Income on Units of Mutual Funds as recognised
on cash basis as per the guidelines issued by
Reserve Bank of India.

vii The sale of NPA is accounted as per guidelines
prescribed by RBI:

When the Bank sells its financial assets to
Reconstruction Company (RC), the same is
removed from the books.

If the sale is at a price below the Net Book Value
(NBV) (i.e. book value less provisions held), the
shortfall is debited to the Profit and Loss Account
in the year of sale.

viii Bank has received the proceeds of DHFL
NCD in cash Rs. 1,96,77,150, Rs.2,36,68,000 in
Piramal Capital Bond and the loss amount of Rs.
4,65,96,850.00 on sale of these securities has
debited to Profit & Loss Accounts as Loss on Sale
of Non SLR Bond.

5.Advances

i Advances are classified into Standard, Sub-
Standard, Doubtful & Loss Assets in accordance
with the extant guidelines issued by the Reserve
Bank of India from time to time. Bank has applied
an on-going assets classification in accordance
with IRAC Norms prescribed by RBI.

ii NPAs are classified into Sub-Standard, Doubtful
and Loss Assets, based on the following criteria
stipulated by RBI:

(a) Sub-standard: A loan asset that has remained
non- performing for a period less than or equal
to 12 months (b) Doubtful: A loan asset that has
remained in the non performing category for a
period of more than 12 months. (c) Loss: A loan
asset where loss has been identified but the

Y




Bank Weaving the minds of mankind

Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

( Multi - State Scheduled Bank )

amount has not been fully written off.

iii In addition to the specific provision on NPAs,
general provisions are also made for standard
assets as per extant RBI Guidelines. These
provisions are reflected in Schedule 5 of the
Balance Sheet under the head “Other Liabilities
& Provisions — Others” and are not considered
for arriving at the Net NPAs

Sub classification Provision norms as % to
of standard assets outstanding amount
Direct Agri Advance 0.25

SME Advance 0.25

CRE Advances (RH) 0.75

CRE Advances (Other) 1.00

Other Std Assets 0.40

iv. Provision for Sub-Standard, Doubtful & Loss
Assets is made in accordance with the guidelines
issued by RBI. In addition, a general provision is also
made on all standard assets as per RBI guidelines

Asset Provision norms as % to

Classification outstanding amount

Sub Standard Asset 10%

Doubtful Asset Secured Unsec.
Portion Portion

Up to one year 20% 100%

One to three years 30% 100%

More than three 100% 100%

years

Loss Asset 100%

v In addition to the specific provision on NPAs,
general provisions are also made for standard
assets as per extant RBI Guidelines. These provi-
sions are reflected in Schedule 2 of the Balance
Sheet under the head “Reserves and Surplus”
and are not considered for arriving at the Net
NPAs.

vi The unrealized interest in respect of advances
classified as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed
as “Overdue Interest Reserve” as per Reserve
Bank of India directives.

vii The unrealized interest in respect of cash
credit/overdraft accounts interest recovery has
been deferred by transferring to separate ac-

counts “Funded Interest Loan for CC/Overdraft”
a/cs.

viii Amounts recovered against debts written off
in earlier years are recognised as revenue in the
year of recovery.

ix In case of restructured / rescheduled assets,
provisions are made in accordance with the
guidelines issued by the RBI, which require that
the difference between the fair value of the
loans / advances before and after restructuring
is provided for, in addition to provision for the
respective loans / advances.

X In case of restructured accounts due to
Covid-19 Resolution Framework 2.0 related
stress of Individuals and Small business loan
bank has made provision of Rs. 1000 Lakhs at
the rate of 10% of outstanding balances as per
RBI guidelines dated 05.05.2021.

6. Investment

The transactions in all securities are recorded on
“Settlement Date”.

(1) Categorisation of Investment

In accordance with guidelines issued by RBI, the Bank
classifies its investment portfolio into the following
three categories:

i ‘Held to Maturity’ - Securities acquired by the Bank
with the intention to hold till maturity.

ii Held for Trading’ - Securities acquired by the Bank
with the intention to trade (Bank don’t have such
portfolio). (As on 31.3.2022, bank does not held any
investment under HFT category).

iii ‘Available for Sale’” - Securities which do not
fall within the above two categories are classified as
‘Available for Sale’.

(2) Classification of Investment

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance
Sheet, Investments have been classified under
five groups as required under RBI guidelines —
Government Securities, Other Approved Securities,
Shares, Bonds of PSU and Other Investments.

(3) Valuation of Investments

i ‘Held to Maturity’ - Securities acquired by the Bank
with the intention to hold till maturity. These in-
vestments are carried at their acquisition cost. Any
premium on acquisition is amortised over the bal-
ance period to maturity, with a debit to Profit and
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Loss account. The book value of security is reduced to
the extent of amount amortised during the relevant
accounting period and such figures are shown in
Balance Sheet.

ii  ‘Available for Sale’ - Each security in this category
is valued at the market price and the net resultant de-
preciation in each classification (as mentioned in Para
6.2 above) is charged to the Profit and Loss Account.
Net appreciation, if any is ignored.

ili In case of shares and bonds and other investments,
the scrip wise appreciation is ignored. Market value
of government securities (excluding treasury bills) is
determined on the basis of valuation declared by
PDAI jointly with FBIL for valuation at the year-end.
In case of unquoted government securities, market
price or fair value is determined as per the rates
published by FBIL.

iv Market value of other approved securities is
determined based on the yield curve and spreads
provided by FBIL.

v Treasury bills are valued at carrying cost.

vi Units of Mutual Fund are valued at the lower of cost
and net asset value provided by the respective mutual
funds.

vii 100% provision has been provided on investment in
shares of Co-operative Institutions if dividend has not
been received.

viii In case of sale of NPA (financial asset) to Asset
Reconstruction Company (ARC) against issue of
Security Receipts (SR), investment in SR is recognised
at lower of: (i) Net Book Value (NBV) (i.e. book value
less provisions held) of the financial asset; and (ii)
Redemption value of SRsissued by an ARC are valued
in accordance with the guidelines applicable to non-
SLR instruments. Accordingly, in cases where the SRs
issued by the ARC are limited to the actual realisation 7
of the financial assets assigned to the instruments in
the concerned scheme, the Net Asset Value, obtained
from the ARC, is reckoned for valuation of such invest-
ments.

iX Bank has not ascertained provision against SRs is-
sued by ARCin terms of RBI directions dated 24.09.2021
as management is of the view that these directions are
applicable for transactions of transfer of loan expo-
sures undertaken after the date of directions.

X During the Current FY 2021-22 as per NCLT resolution
plan bank has received 6.75% PIRAMAL CAPITAL BON%

for the settlement of investment in DHFL bonds.
Difference amount has been debited to Profit & Loss
account.

(4) Accounting for Repo/ Reverse Repo transactions
(other than transactions under the Liquidity
Adjustment Facility (LAF) with RBI):
iThesecuritiessoldand purchased under Repo (LTRO)
/ Reverse Repo are accounted as Collateralized lend-
ing and borrowing transactions. However, securities
are transferred as in the case of normal outright
sale/ purchase transactions and such movement of
securities is reflected using the Repo/ Reverse Repo
Accounts and contra entries. The above entries are
reversed on the date of maturity. Costs and revenues
are accounted as interest expenditure/ income, as the
case may be. Balance in Repo Account is classified un-
der Schedule 4 (Borrowings) and balance in Reverse
Repo Account is classified under Schedule 7 (Balance
with Banks and Money at call & short notice).

ii Interest expended/ earned on Securities
purchased/ sold under Repo & LAF with RBI is
accounted for as expenditure/ revenue.

(5) Broken period interest on investments is treated
as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission etc. pertain-
ing to investments paid at the time of acquisition, if
any is charged to profit and loss account.

(6) Transfers from/ to HTM category from to AFS cat-
egory are done at acquisition cost or book value or
market value on the date of transfer, whichever is
least and scrip-wise depreciation, if any, is debited
to profit and loss account and appreciation, if any, is
ignored.

(7) The bank maintains Investment Fluctuation
Reserve (IFR) on AFS and HFT Investment Portfolio
as per the extant RBI guidelines.

.Fixed Assets & Depreciation

i Fixed Assets are carried at cost less accumulat-
ed depreciation/ amortisation.

ii Cost includes cost of purchase and all expen-
diture such as site preparation, installation costs
and professional fees incurred on the asset
before it is put to use. Subsequent expenditure(s)
incurred on the assets put to use are capitalised
only when it increases the future benefits from
such assets or their functioning capability.
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iii Fixed Assets are not revalued during year 2021-
2022. During the FY 2017-18, the properties of the
bank have been revalued and upward revaluations
have been added in “Land Revaluation Reserve”
and “Building Revaluation Reserve”. Premises are
stated at aggregate of revalued amounts as at
31st March 2022 and additions during the finan-
cial year at historical cost. The proportionate de-
preciation on account of revaluation is debited to
“Revaluation Reserve Account”.
iv Bank is following Gross Block Method from
financial year 2011-12.
v Depreciation is calculated on written down
value basis on Fixed Assets other than Computer.
Depreciation on Computers is provided on
straight-line method (SLM) as per RBI guidelines.
vi Depreciation on fixed assets is charged at
proportionate for the days for which it is put to use

in the relevant year.
Vii. Rates of Depreciation are as under:

Description Method of Depreciation
of Asset charging Rate every

year

Premises WDV 10%

Plant & WDV 15%

Machinery

Dead Stock WDV 10%

Vehicles WDV 15%

Furniture and WDV 10%

Fixtures

Library Books WDV 40%

Computer and SLM 33.33%

related

Machinery

Solar System WDV 40%

There are no changes in rates of Depreciation.
viii In respect of assets acquired during the year,
depreciation is charged on proportionate basis
for the number of days the assets have been put
to use during the year

ix Fixed assets which have been fully depreciat-
ed but are still in use are carried in the books
at Rs.1/-

8. Goods & Service Tax (GST) :

Goods and service tax w. e. f. 01/07/2017 is
being collected extra from customers and de-
posited to the credit of Govt after taking ITC of

inward supplies made as per provisions laid down

in CGST Act 2017 and the GST rules.

9.Impairment of Assets

The Bank has ascertained that there is no mate-
rial impairment of any of its assets and as such
no provision under Accounting Standard 28 on
impairment of assets (AS 28) issued by the ICAI
is required.

10.Employee Benefits

i Provident Fund

Retirement benefit in the form of provident
fund and Contribution to Family Pension
Scheme are defined contribution plans and the
contributions for the year has been made to
the Commissioner for Regional Provident Fund
(P.F.) are charged to Profit and Loss Account.

ii Gratuity

Retirement benefit in the form of Gratuity is a
defined Benefit plan. The Bank pays gratuity to
employees who retire or resign after a minimum
period of five years of continuous service. The
Bank has Gratuity Fund for its employees under
the Group Gratuity cum Life Assurance Scheme
managed by Life Insurance Corporation of In-
dia. The Bank has created Kallappanna Awade
Ichalkaranji Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd., Employ-
ees Group Gratuity Trust. From 01.04.2014,
bank has executed New Group Gratuity Policy
with LIC, which covers the employees who have
not joined in earlier policy. All facts of this new
and earlier policy are same except periodicity of
credit of interest on balance held in fund with
LIC. In terms of Accounting Standard-15 (Re-
vised), interest cost, current service cost and
net actuarial gain/loss is charged to the profit
and Loss Account based on actuarial valuation
done by an independent actuary as at the year-
end, using the Projected Unit Credit Method.
iii Leave encashment

As per the service rules of the bank, employ-
ees are eligible for encashment of leave of
certain unutilized period at the time of retire-
ment. The Bank has taken Insurance policy

~
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for its employees under the Employees group
Leave Encashment cum Life Assurance Scheme
managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India.
From 01.04.2014, bank has executed New Group
Leave Encashment policy with LIC, which covers
the employees who have not joined in earlier
policy. All facts of this new and earlier policy are
same except periodicity of credit of interest on
balance held in fund with LIC. In terms of Ac-
counting Standard-15 (Revised), interest cost,
current service cost and net actuarial gain/loss
is charged to the profit and Loss Account based
on actuarial valuation done by an independent
actuary as at the year-end, using the Projected
Unit Credit Method.
iv Ex-Gratia of previous year is appropriated
from the profit for the year 2020-21 as per the
provisions of MSCS Act 2002 and it is paid during
year 2021-22.
11. Taxes on Income

i Current Income Tax

Current Income Tax determined on the profits for

the year in accordance with provisions of Income

Tax Act, 1961, rules framed there under and on

the basis of expert opinion, if any.

ii Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax is calculated at the rates and as per

the laws that have been enacted or substantive-

ly enacted as of Balance Sheet date and is rec-

ognised on timing differences that originate in

one period which are capable of reversal in one

or more subsequent periods.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognised and re-
assessed at each reporting date, based on man-
agement’s judgement as to whether realization
is considered as virtually certain. Deferred Tax
Assets and liabilities are measured using sub-
stantively enacted tax rates expected to apply to
taxable income in the year in which the timing
differences are expected to be received or set-
tled. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabil-
ities of a change in tax rates is recognised in the
profit and loss account in the period of enact-
ment of the change.

12. Segment Reporting
The classification of exposures to the respective
\_ segments conforms to the guidelines issued by

f.\ﬁ

RBI, Business Segments have been identified and\
reported taking into account, and reported as
Treasury, wholesale, retail banking & other bank-
ing. As per the internal business reporting sys-
tem and the guidelines prescribed by RBI.

13.Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

14.

Assets

i) In accordance with Accounting Standard 29,
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets, issued by the Institute of Chartered Ac-
countants of India, the Bank recognises provi-
sions where it has a present obligation as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation as and when
a reliable estimate of the amount of the obliga-
tion can be made.
i) Provisions are determined based on manage-
ment estimate required to settle the obligation
at the Balance Sheet date, supplemented by
experience of similar transactions. These are re-
viewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted
to reflect the current management estimates. In
cases where the available information indicates
that the loss on the contingency is reasonably
possible but the amount of loss cannot be rea-
sonably estimated, a disclosure is made in the
financial statements.

Contingent Assets, if any, are not recognized
in the financial statements since this may result
in the recognition of income that may never be
realized.

iii. _Guarantees given on behalf of constituents,
acceptances, endorsements and other

obligations
As a part of its commercial Banking activities, the

Bank issues documentary credits and guarantees
on behalf of its customers. Documentary credits
enhance the credit standing of the customers of
the Bank. Guarantees generally represent irre-
vocable assurances that the Bank will make pay-
ment in the event of the customer failing to fulfil
its financial or performance obligations
Special Reserves -

‘Reserves and Surplus’ include Special Reserve
created under Section 36(i)(viii) of the Income/

RY
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( Tax Act, 1961. The Board of Directors of the Bank has no intention to make withdrawal from the Special\
Reserve.
15. Dividend remaining unclaimed over three years, Entrance Fees & Nominal membership fees are
transferred to Statutory Reserve Fund every year.
16 The deposits for utilities such as electric deposit/water deposit are expensed out in the year of payment.

17 NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
1 ASS5 - “Net Profit or Loss for the Period, Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies”
During the year, there were no material prior period income / expenditure items.
There is no change in the Significant Accounting Policies adopted during the year ended
March 31, 2022 as compared to those followed in the previous financial year 2020-21.

2 AS 15- Employee Benefits

a. (As per LIC of India calculation) (X in Lakh)
Sr .
No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Group Group Leave Group Group Leave
Gratuity | Encashment Gratuity Encashment
(i) Discount Rate 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
(ii) Expected Return on Plan Assets 8.00% 8.00% 7.25% 8.50%
(iii) Salary Escalation Rate 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
(iv) Changes in present value of obligations (PVO)
PVO at the beginning (Ref Note-1) 1,190.61 806.50 1,237.61 941.13
Interest Cost 83.34 56.45 89.73 67.92
Current Service Cost 24.02 71.60 57.04 20.01
Benefits paid (80.27) (54.90) (135.86) (105.75)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations 33.68 (134.27) (57.90) 8.30
PVO at the End 1,251.38 745.38 1,190.61 931.60
(v) Changes in fair value of Plan Assets (FVPA)
FVPA at the beginning 1,277.22 918.69 1,237.66 1075.33
Expected Return on Plan Assets 94.51 66.82 86.61 74.48
Contributions 54.02 23.42 88.82 29.24
Benefits Paid (80.27) (54.90) (135.86) (105.75)
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets Nil Nil Nil Nil
FVPA at the end 1,345.47 954.03 1,277.22 1073.30
(vi) Amount recognised in Balance Sheet
Present Value of obligations 1,251.38 745.38 1,190.61 931.60
Fair Value of Plan Assets 1,345.47 954.03 1,277.22 1073.30
Assets/(Liability) 94.09 208.65 86.61 141.70
(vii) Expenses recognised in Profit and Loss account
Current Service Cost 24.02 71.60 57.04 20.01
Interest Cost 83.34 56.45 89.73 67.92
Expected Return on Plan Assets (94.51) (66.82) (86.61) (74.48)
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss 33.68 (134.27) (57.90) 8.30
Expenses recognised 46.54 (73.04) 2.26 21.74

b. In the current year, Rs.66,95,422/-(PY Rs 22,72,619/-) was paid towards Group Leave Encashment and
Rs. 86,44,134.27/- (PY Rs. 1,05,87,736/-) towards Group Gratuity Scheme are debited to profit and loss
account related to the current year.

¢. Bank has contributed towards provident fund Rs 1,04,87,077/- (PY Rs. 1,05,20,567/-)

\_ @ J



(" 3 AS17- Segment Reporting )

Disclosure of Primary Segment wise reporting as per Accounting Standard 17 is as follows (% in lakh)
. Other
. Treasury Wholesale Retail .
Particulars Forex . . R Banking Total
Operation Banking Banking .
Operations
Segment Revenue 5057.18 9540.63 5876.54 1152.60 21626.95
(5365.65) (10104.76) (5571.17) (716.24) (21757.82)
230.82 2151.40 1362.41 410.22 4154.85
Segment Result
(156.38) (2421.26) (1083.54) (3.03) (3664.20)
2201.65
Unallocated Expenses
(1905.00)
1953.20
Operating Profit
(1759.21)
Income Tax (including 790.35
Deferred Tax) (617.00)
1162.85
Net Profit
(1142.22)
Other Information:
103514.45 54946.50 94785.59 19847.84 273094.38
Segment Assets
(91602.77) (56950.13) (96205.11) (16464.50) (261222.51)
14944.30
Unallocated Assets
(15995.17)
288038.68
Total Assets
(277217.68)
89917.73 89120.94 54444.55 26163.63 259646.84
Segment Liabilities
(90279.10) (93629.32) (54685.29) (17332.21) (266193.15)
Unallocated 28391.84
Liabilities (11024.54)
288038.68
Total Liabilities
(277217.69)

(Previous year figures were indicated in bracket )

Since the Bank caters to the needs of Indian Customers, information regarding Secondary
Segment (geographical) is not applicable.

4 AS 18- Related Party Disclosure
There are no related parties requiring dis-
closure under Accounting Standard 18 issued
by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India other than Key Management Personnel
i.e. Mr V. V. Kamat, Chief Executive Officer of
Bank. Since this person belongs to Category of

Chief Executive Officer, in terms of Reserve Bank of
India dated 29.03.2003, no further details need to
be disclosed.
5 AS 19- Operating Lease

Lease payments for assets taken on operating
lease are recognised in the profit and loss a/c over
lease term in accordance with AS-19 “Leases” is-

() sued by ICAL J
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/6 AS 22- Accounting for Taxes on income (3 j, Jakh)

~

7.1.1 Provision for ARC security :-
During the FY 2021-22 as on 31.03.2022 NAV of SR

realization.

7 AS 29- “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets”

7.1 Provisions recognised in Profit and Loss Account:

Sr No. | Particulars FY 2021-22 | FY 2020-21 : ; -
n S ferred Tax Aot from ARC has been declined, differential amount

i ._ has been provided as depreciation of Rs. 56.37 lakhs

i | Provision for BDDR 133537 | 1,087.71 rounded to Rs.57 lakhs under this head.

ii Provision for Standard Assets 131.24 7.2 Contingent Liabilities

iii | Provision for Standard Assets 3.02 7.2.1 Contingent Liabilities on account of Bank
Covid-19 Guarantees Rs.16,22,65,507/- and Letter of Credit is

iv Difference in WDV 26.65 36.14 nil.

v | Provision for Restructured 251.70 86.84 7.2.2  Inaccordance with the “The Depositor
Accounts Covid-19 Education and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014” formu-
Sub-Total (A) 1613.72 | 13,44.95 lated by RBI, the amount transferred to the Depositor

B Deferred Tax Liability Education and Awareness Fund as per details below:

i Special Reserve under 170.10 144.93 R in Iakh)
income Tax Act Particulars FY 2021-22 | FY 2020-21
Sub-Total (B) 170.10 144.93 Operin=bal : :

n pening balance oTr amoun
c a Net Deferred Tax Asset .
(A‘_’;')“g et Deterred fax Asse 1443.62 1,200.02 transferred to DEAF 583.47 1,51.52
Less: 0pening Balance of DTA Add: AmOuntS transferred
D 1200.02 1,109.89 . )
(Net) to DEAF during the year 281.12 4,32.37
E DTA/(DTL) Recognised during 243.60 90.13 Less: Amounts reimbursed 0.42
the year (C-D) by DEAF towards claims 7.78 :
Note: Deferred Tax Assets has been recognised to Closing Balance of amounts 856.81 5,83.47
. . . transferred to DEAF .
the extent management is reasonably certain of its

7.2.3 There are no claims against bank which can
be acknowledged as debt. Therefore, no contingent
liability is disclosed.

8 Revaluation of Premises:

N

(X in lakh) Details of revaluation reserve are as follows:
Break up FY 2021-22 | FY 2020-21 .
(X in lakh)
Provision for Tax- Current Tax 722.00 617.00 Sr
Short provision for Income Tax 68.35 No. | Particulars Land Buﬂdmg Total
Provision for Tax- Prior period 0.00 A Revaluation 1764.83 | 1597 44 | 3362.27
BDDR Provision 1000.00 1,300.00 Reserve b/f ) ’ )
Contingent Provision against Std Asset 20.00 B Upwa rd .
sion f 1ad 345.00 Revaluation
Prov!5|on or restructured advances 5. in FY 20-21
(Covid-19)
Special Reserve as per Income Tax Act 100.00 144.00 C DepreC|at|on
debited 159.74 | 159.74
Provision for Non-Performing Investment 90.00 .
— to Revaluation
Provision for Standard Asset under 6.00
Covid-19 . Reserve
Investment depreciation Reserve 44.65 0.00 D Balance c.)f
Provision Revaluation 1764.83 | 1437.70 |3202.53
Provision for depreciation in SR issued 57.00 Reserve c/f
by ARC. (A+B-C)
Provision for Resolution framework 2.0 1000.00 . .
9 Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/
Total
2992.00 2,522.00 d h f
rearrangeqa wherever necessary to conform to

the layout of the accounts of the current year.

&,



(10 The income for Bancassurance business for the pe- securities comprised of Rs 113.24 Lakhs (Previous\

riod FY 2021-2022 is follows: year Rs 292.42 Lakhs) on sale of securities under AFS
 in lakh) category.
: 13.2 Balance in repo account is classified under
Nature of income 2021-2022 | 2020-2021 “Borrowings” (Liability side) and balance in Reverse
1. From Selling Life 27.42 23.37 Repo account is classified under “Money at Call,
Insurance policies Short N?tice and LAF Reverse Repo Investment” (As-
- X set Side).
2. From Selling Non-Life 5.13 30.30 13.3 As per RBI circular No.UBD.BPD.(SCB).Cir
Insurance policies No.1/16.27.000)/2014-15 dated Oct 29, 2014,
3. From Selling Health 39.31 3.13 Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) has been extend-
Insurance policies ed to Schedule Urban Co-operative Banks. Accord-
Total 71.86 56.80 ingly, bank has started lending/ borrowing in Repo/
: : LAF during the year. As on 31.03.2022, Repo (LTRO)

borrowing was Rs. 1400.00 Lakhs (previous year Repo
borrowing Rs. 1400.00 Lakhs). The lending under LAF
was Rs 10800 lakhs (Previous year LAF lending was Rs.

11 Borrowings
11.1 Overdraft with other banks:
Bank has been sanctioned OD facility against

. 6800 lakhs).
pledge of Term Deposit from Kolhapur DCC Bank Ltd . .
(S.L. Rs 3690.00 lakhs), from Satara DCC Bank Ltd 13.4 During year 2021-22, bank earned profit on
(S.L. Rs 7000.00 lakhs) and from Belgaum DCC Bank  Sale of mutual funds of Nil (PY Rs 118.11 lakhs)
Ltd (S.L. Rs 3375.00 lakhs). 14 Foreign Exchange Transactions

Bank has not availed overdraft during the year. The RBI has issued AD IIIIice.nse t_o the bank _"‘,de
outstanding amount as on 31.03.2022 was Nil. letter dated 05.12.2018 which is valid up to validity

11.2 Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits: of banking license issued IE)y RBI.‘ During the‘cur‘rent
In accordance with approval granted by RBI vide its let- FY 2021-22 total turnover in foreign transaction is Rs
ter no. DOS.Mumbai.SED.SSM-2/533/12.04.122/2020-  13.98 lakhs and bank has earned total commission
21 Dated Oct 13, 2020 and the Joint Secretary and Cen- ~ @nd exchange margin of Rs.0.21 Lakhs.
tral Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide its letter 15 Non-Banking assets
no. R-11017/41/2012-L&M dated Jan 15, 2021, during ~ During the FY. 2021-22, the bank has not
the year 2021-22 the bank has raised Rs.35 Crores by ~ acquired the non-banking assets. As on 31.03.2022,
way of Long Term Long Term (Subordinated) Deposits. ~ the non-banking assets stood at Rs 1047.27 lakhs
In accordance with RBI guidelines, the said amount (Previous year balance Rs 1047.27 lakhs).
after applying relevant discounting factors would be 16 Internal Audit

included in the Tier-Il capital of the bank for Capital ad- Concurrent audit of 8 big branches
equacy purpose. conducted on monthly basis and Quarterly audit of
11.3 Long Term Repo Borrowing (LTRO): 31 branches and Head Office is carried by Chartered

During year 2021-22, bank has not borrowed any ~ Accountants appointed by the bank and internal audit
funds from RBI against Government securities. (Pres-  ©f remaining 5 branches is carried by Internal Audit

ent O/s Rs 1400.00 lakhs; PY- Rs. 1400.00 lakhs). Department. All such audits are completed up to

12 Other Liabilities — Miscellaneous 31-03-2022 & bank has received all the reports.
‘Miscellaneous’ as grouped under Other Liabilities —in- 17 Technical Write pffs .
cludes unclaimed amounts in respect of Sundry Cred- Bank has not written off any loan accounts during
itors, Draft Payable, unclaimed dividend, provision for the year 2021-22. _

interest funding, other provisions etc 18 One Time Settlement (OTS)/ Compromise

13 Investment Settlement

13.1 During the year, Bank has shifted securities ~ 1he bank has settled 27 accounts under OTS, out

from HTM category to AFS category. In the first quarter ~ ©f Which 26 accounts have been closed and one
of 2021-22, the bank had transferred securities having ~ @ccount is under process. Bank has Waived the
Book Value of Rs 4087.35 Lakh from HTM to AFS cat-  interest amount of Rs. 39.09 Lakh Bank has not
egory (Previous year Rs6560.76 Lakhs). There being Waived any amount in principal.

appreciation on shifting of securities, same has been Bs_mk has not settled any loan account under
\ignored as per RBI guidelines. Income from sale OHcompromlse settlement. )
33
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/19 Income Tax Provision
The Bank has made provision for Income Tax of Rs 722.00 Lakhs for the year 2021-22.

20 Penalties for Disclosure
In the year 2021-22, RBI has not imposed any penalty on the bank.

19] DISCLOSURES AS PER RBI GUIDELINES
(Disclosure Required to be change as per Cir Dated 30.08.2021 revised as per RBI Circular RBI/DOR/2021-
22/83 DOR.ACC.REC.N0.45/21.04.018/2021-22 updated on 15-11-2021 and 19-05-2022.

~

1.Regulatory Capital
a) Composition of Regulatory Capital  in Lakh)
Sr.No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
i) | Paid up share capital and reserves@ (net of deductions, 4864.07 4925.94
if any)
ii) | Other Tier 1 capital@ 8416.33 7607.68
i) | Tier 1 capital (i +ii) 13280.40 12533.62
iv) | Tier 2 capital 5328.55 6101.21
v) | Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 18608.94 18634.83
vi) | Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 139167.80 145119.96
vii) | Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of 9.54% 8.64%
RWAs@
viii) | Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 9.54% 8.64%
ix) | Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 3.83% 4.20%
x) | Capital to Risk Weighted Adequecy Ratio (CRAR) (Total 13.37% 12.84%
Capital as a percentage of RWAs)
xi) | Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 181.73 264.53
xii) | Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during Nil Nil
the year,
xiii) | Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, Nil Nil
2. Asset liability management
a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities
As on 31/03/2022  in Lakh)
Maturity Upto 02 to 08 to 15to Over 28 Over 3 Over Over 1 Over 3 Over 5
Buckets 0lday | 07days | 14days | 28days dﬂfto& rgt:jnptthos moSihs vear ;& g years Total
3 months | 6 months | & upto 3 years 5 years
1year
Deposits 7005.09 |5536.94 | 4073.82 | 6631.20 | 16866.22 |20371.59 | 35411.53 | 101986.42 | 12419.31 | 18740.48 | 229042.60
Advances | 12778.36 | 2360.46 |2391.15 |2680.26 | 7367.94 | 7517.68 | 5856.55 | 51709.90 | 19463.67 | 37606.13 | 149732.09
Investments | ----- 4489.43 49835 | 1996.75 | 2478.14 | 2787.47 | 3007.24 | 12449.40 | 19970.81 | 47677.59
Borrowings 400 |- S i [ R —— 1400.00 | - 3500.00 | - 4904.00
-




4 As on 31/03/2021

(R in Lakh)\

Maturity
Buckets

Upto
01 day

02 to
07 days

08 to 15to
14 days | 28 days

Over 28

days &

upto &

3 months

Over 3
months

6 months

upto

Over
6
months
& upto

1year

Over 1 Over 3

year & years
upto & upto

3 years 5 years

Over 5
years

Total

Deposits
Advances
Investments
Borrowings

6478.80
9045.11
4477.66

34.19

6175.45
2393.79

4906.78 | 6517.83
2448.77 | 4255.29
2995.06 | 2489.81

28635.19
15423.09
3588.18 1

27684.47
17641.10

50.10

34862.86

9684.15
1000.35

86155.92 | 10796.50

39710.85 | 22891.21
7278.98 | 12497.92
1400.00 | -

16819.34
29659.79
18423.29

3500.00

229033.13
153153.16
52901.35
4934.19

3. Investments
a) Composition of Investment Portfolio i) As on 31.03.2022

(X in Lakh)

Investments in India

Investment outside India

Government
Securities

Other
Ap-
proved
Securi-
ties

Deben-
Shares tures &
Bonds

Subsidiarie
and/or Joint
Ventures

Others

Total
Investments
inside India

Goverment
Securities
(Including

local
authorities)

Subsidiarie
and/or Joint Others
Ventures

Total
Investments
outside India

Total
Investment

Held to
Maturity

Gross

42709.45

42709.45

42709.45

Less:
Provision
for NPI

Net

42709.45

42709.45

42709.45

Available
for Sale

Gross

1000.20

25.07 236.68

3706.20

4968.15

4968.15

Less:
Provision
for depre-
ciation
And NPI

0.07 45.44

56.36

101.87

101.87

Net

1000.20

25.00 191.24

3649.84

4866.28

4866.28

Held to
Trading

Gross

Less:
Provision
for depre-
ciation
And NPI

Net

Total
Investment

43709.65

25.07 236.68

3706.20

47677.60

47677.60

Less:
Provision
for NPI

Less:
Provision
for depre-
ciation
And NPI

0.07 45.44

56.36

101.87

101.87

Net

43709.65

25.00 191.24

3649.84

—

47575.73

47575.73

~

Y




Bank Weaving the minds of mankind

Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

( Multi - State Scheduled Bank )

) As on 31.03.2021

(% in Lakh)

~

Investments in India

Investment outside India

Govern-
ment
Securities

Other
Aproved
Securities

Shares

Deben-
tures
& Bonds

Subsidiarie
and/or
Joint
Ventures

Others

Total
Invest-
ments
inside

India

Goverment
Securities
(Including

local
authorities)

Subsidiarie
and/
or Joint
Ventures

Others

Total
Invest-
ments

outside

India

Total
Investment

Held to
Maturity

Gross

47129.85

47129.85

47129.85

Less:
Provision
for non-
performing

Investments
(NPI)

Net

47129.85

47129.85

47129.85

Available
for Sale

Gross

1000.20

25.07

899.42

3846.81

5771.50

5771.50

Less:
Provision
for depre-
ciation
And NPI

180.00

180.07

180.07

Net

1000.20

25.00

719.42

3846.81

5591.43

5591.43

Held to
Trading

Gross

Less:
Provision
for depre
ciation
And NPI

Net

Total
Investment

48130.05

25.07

899.42

3846.61

52901.35

52901.35

Less:
Provision
for non
performing

Investments

180.00

180.00

180.00

Less:
Provision
for depre
ciation
And NPI

0.07

0.07

Net

48130.05

25.00

719.42

3846.81

52721.28

52721.28

N

J
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b) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve

(X in Lakh)
Particulars 31/03/2022 | 31/03/2021
i) Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on
investments (Including SRs)
a) Opening balance 5.35 5.35
b) Add: Provisions made during the year 101.65
c) Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during
the year
d) Closing balance 107.00 5.35
ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) Opening balance 407.66 407.66
b) Add: Amount transferred during the year
c) Less: Drawdown
d) Closing balance 407.66 407.66
iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance
of investments in AFS and HFT/Current category 8.21% 7.06%
C) Non-SLR investment portfolio
i) Non-performing non-SLR investments
(X in Lakh)
:; Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
a) | Opening balance 180.00 90.00
b) | Additions during the year since 1st April 90.00
c) | Reductions during the above period 180.00
d) | Closing balance 180.00
e) | Total provisions held 180.00
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i) Issuer composition of non-SLR investments

(X in Lakh)

Sr.

No Issuer

Amount

Extent of Private
Placement

ment Grade’ Securities

Extent of ‘Below Invest-

Extent of ‘Unrated’
Securities

Extent of ‘Unlisted’
Securities

1 2

3

4

5

6

7

2021-2022

2020-2021

2021-2022 | 2020-2021

2021-2022

2020-2021

2021-2022 | 2020-2021

2021-2022 | 2020-2021

a) PSUs

b) Fls

c) Banks

d) Private Corporates

236.68

899.42

e) Subsidiaries/ Joint
Ventures

f) Others

3706.20

3846.81

25.07 25.07

Total

3942.88

3846.81

899.42

25.07 25.07

g) Provision held
towards depreciation

101.80

180.00

0.07 0.07

d) Repo transactions (in face value terms)/ TREPS

i) As on 31.03.2022

(% in Lakh)

Particulars

Minimum outstanding
during the year

Maximum outstanding

during the year

Daily average outstanding
during the year

Outstanding as on
March 31

i) Securities sold under repo

a) Government securities

1324.40

1324.40

1324.40

1324.40

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities

ii) Securities purchased under
reverse repo

a) Government securities

83.10

16013.70

5682.01

10096.80

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities

ii) As on 31.03.2021

(% in Lakh)

Particulars

Minimum outstanding
during the year

Maximum outstanding

during the year

Daily average outstanding
during the year

Outstanding as on
March 31

i) Securities sold under repo

a) Government securities

1324.40

1324.40

3.63

1324.40

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities

ii) Securities purchased under
reverse repo

a) Government securities

459.00

25279.00

6029.84

6139.60

b) Corporate debt securities

c) Any other securities
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/~ 4. Asset quality N\

a) Classification of advances and provision held on 31.03.2022 (% in Lakh)
Standard Non-Performing
Total Sub- Total Nc.m Total
Standard « | Doubtful* | Loss* | Performing
standard
Advances Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 139,250.25 3557.06 10120.62 227.31 13,904.99 153,155.24
Add: Additions during the year 2677.56
Less: Reductions during the year* 2490.75
Closing balance 135,637.28 1911.91 11952.80 227.09 14,091.80 149,729.08

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Up gradation 1237.43

i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 1253.32
upgraded accounts)

iii) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 521.43 393.66 4852.37 227.31 5473.34 5994.77
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 1014.79

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held 521.43 205.03 6056.01 227.09 6488.13 7009.56
Net NPAs

Opening Balance 8428.30

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year 824.63

Closing Balance 7603.67 7603.67

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during the year

Less: Amount drawn down during the year
(Give reasons)

Closing balance of floating provisions

*The floating provision held by bank could not be
apportioned over various categories in NPA

Technical write-offs and the recoveries made there on

Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential
written-off accounts

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/
prudential written-off accounts during the year

Closing balance
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4 )
As on 31.03.2021 (% in Lakh)
Standard Non-Performing
Total Sub- Total N?n Total
Standard Doubtful* | Loss* | Performing
standard*
Advances Advances

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance 129,923.76 5936.05 6495.53 | 227.31 12,658.89 | 142,582.66
Add: Additions during the year 4311.68
Less: Reductions during the year* 3065.58
Closing balance 139,250.25 3557.06 10120.62 | 227.31 13,904.99 | 153,155.24

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Up gradation 1995.11

i) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from 1070.47
upgraded accounts)

i) Technical/ Prudential16 Write-offs

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii) above

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held 501.43 632.33 2948.25 227.31 3807.89 4309.32

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 1665.45

Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans

Closing balance of provisions held 521.43 393.66 4852.37 227.31 5473.34 5994.77
Net NPAs

Opening Balance 8735.00

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year 306.70

Closing Balance 8428.30 8428.30

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during the year

Less: Amount drawn down during the year
(Give reasons)

Closing balance of floating provisions

*The floating provision held by bank could not be
apportioned over various categories in NPA

Technical write-offs and the recoveries made there on

Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential
written-off accounts

Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/
prudential written-off accounts during the year

Closing balance
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Ratios (%) 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
Gross NPA to Gross Advances 9.41% 9.08%
Net NPA to Net Advances 5.31% 5.71%
Provision coverage ratio 46.04% 39.36%
b) Fraud accounts  in Lakh)
2021-22 2020-21
Number of frauds reported Nil Nil
Amount involved in fraud
Amount of provision made for such frauds
Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other reserves’ as at
the end of the year
c) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs (% in Lakh)
31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Percentage of Percentage
Outstanding Gross NPAs to Outstanding of Gross NPAs
%
Sector Total Advances Gross NPAs Total Advances | Total Advances Gross NPAs to Total Advances
in that sector in that sector
i) Priority Sector
a) | Agriculture 2651.76 387.37 275 2219.25 396.89 2.85
b) | Education 57.65 331 0.02 54.55 5.84 0.04
¢) [ Housing 13765.60 664.60 4.72 12670.01 875.57 6.30
d) | MSMEs 79268.71 5054.01 35.86 68790.68 5196.52 37.37
e) | Others 772.21 140.22 1.00 674.41 116.11 0.84
f) | Renewable
Energy 55.58 0.00 0.00 17.61 0.00 0.00
g) | Social
Infrastructure 294.19 267.32 1.90 469.00 286.04 2.06
96865.70 6516.83 46.25 84895.51 6876.97 49.46
ii) Non-priority
Sector
a) | Al other 109.66 109.66 0.78 109.66 109.66 0.79
b) Education Loan 173.79 26.05 0.18 164.03 26.05 0.19
) [ Housing Loan 4388.07 14168 1.01 3729.19 73.95 053
d) Other Non 43004.46 6382.88 45.29 57793.45 5873.02 42.24
Priority
e) Personal Loan 5187.40 914.70 6.49 6463.40 945.35 6.80
52863.38 7574.97 53.75 68259.73 7028.02 50.54
Total (i + ii) 149729.08 14091.80 100.00 153155.24 13905.00 100.00

d) Overseas Assets, NPAs and revenue
Bank does not having overseas assets, NPAs and Revenue during previous year and Current year.
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e) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring  in Lakh)
Agriculture and allied | Corporates (excluding M':;?L?;‘ SE':::: a:i‘ges Retail (excluding agri- Total
activities MSME) P culture and MSME)
(MSME)
2021-2022 | 2020-2021 | 2021-2022 | 2020-2021 | 2021-2022 | 2020-2021 | 2021-2022 | 2020-2021 | 2021-2022 | 2020-2021
Number of
3 4 114 122 151 20 268 146
borrowers
Gross
Standard 715.40 820.61 4982.84 5406.55 4087.96 471.50 9786.20 6698.66
Amount
Provision
71.54 82.06 498.28 270.33 408.80 47.15 978.62 399.54
held
Number of
borrowers
Sub Gross
Standard | Amount
Provision
held
Number of
6 16 4 4 10 20
borrowers
Gross
Doubtful 94.29 181.03 25.53 32.04 119.82 213.07
Amount
Provision
18.86 36.21 5.11 6.41 23.96 42.61
held
Number of
3 4 120 138 155 24 278 166
borrowers
Gross
Total 715.40 820.61 5077.12 5587.58 4113.49 503.54 9906.02 6911.73
Amount
Provision
71.54 82.06 517.14 306.53 413.90 53.56 1002.58 442.15
held
f) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress
i) For the half year ended 31st March 2022
(% in Lakh)
Exposure to accounts Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard post
consequent to classified as Standard
. quen Of (A), aggregate debt | Of (A) amount written | Of (A) amount paid by | consequent to imple-
implementation of h > . X 3
. that slipped into NPA off during the half- the borrowers during | mentation of resolu-
Type of borrower resolution plan— Po- N . L
L during the half- year year the half- year tion plan — Position
sition as at the end .
of the previous half- as at the end of this
year-30-09-2021 (A) half-year-31-03-2022
Personal Loans 503.54 31.70 24.01 481.21
*
Corporate persons 944.84 78.02 871.91
Of which MSMEs 5725.53 178.97 186.97 5654.77
Others
Total 7173.91 210.67 289.00 7007.89
\ le [ /




ii) Restructure Framework — 2.0

(X in Lakh)\

Type of borrower

Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard
consequent to
implementation of
resolution plan- Po-
sition as at the end
of the previous half-
year-30-09-2021 (A)

Of (A), aggregate debt
that slipped into NPA
during the half- year

Of (A) amount written
off during the half-
year

Of (A) amount paid by
the borrowers during
the half- year

Exposure to accounts
classified as Standard
consequent to imple-
mentation of resolu-
tion plan — Position
as at the end of this
half-year-31-03-2022

Personal Loans

1387.79 25.48 37.01 1420.19
Corporate persons* 694.87 0.01 698.02
Of which MSMEs 5126.60 93.80 216.31 5094.35
Others 2439.92 0.67 2758.68
Total 9649.18 119.28 254.00 9971.24
5) Exposures
a) Exposure to capital market: - Nil (Previous Year Nil)
b) Risk category-wise country exposure :- Nil
c) Unsecured advances (% in Lakh)
Particulars 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
Total unsecured advances of the bank 4905.59 5186.46
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as
charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
Estimated value of such intangible securities
d) Factoring exposure - Nil.
e) Un-hedged foreign currency exposure — Nil.
f) Exposure to real estate sector (% in Lakh)
Category 31/03/2022 31/03/2021
i) Direct exposure
a) Residential Mortgages:-
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be
occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible for 215,85.59 208,96.70
inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure would also
include non-fund based (NFB) limits.
b) Commercial Real Estate :-
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail
space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi 8549.83 8672.43
tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land
acquisition, development and construction,etc.).Exposure would also include
non-fund based (NFB) limits;
c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized
exposures
i. Residential
ii. Commercial Real Estate
ii). Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank
and Housing Finance Companies.
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 301,35.42 295,69.13
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\
6.Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs
a) Concentration of deposits  in Lakh)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Total dep05|t§ of the twenty 30684.97 31094.04
largest depositors
Percentage of deposits of twenty
largest depositors to total deposits of 13.40% 13.58%
the bank
b) Concentration of Advances (% in Lakh)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Total advances to the twenty largest
borrowers 213,65.42 191,32.47
Percentage of advances to twenty
largest borrowers to total advances 14.27% 12.49%
of the bank
c) Concentration of Exposure (% in Lakh)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Total exposure to the twenty largest
borrowers/customers 226,48.49 204,94.85
Percentage of exposures to the
twenty largest borrowers/ customers
to the total exposure of the bank on 15.13% 13.38%
borrowers/ customers
d) Concentration of NPA (% in Lakh)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA
accounts 6031.81 5398.05
Percentage of exposures to the
twenty largest NPA exposure to total 42.80% 38.82%
Gross NPAs.
7. Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEA Fund)
(X in Lakh)
Sr. No. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
i) Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 583.47 151.52
ii) Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 281.13 432.37
iii) Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 7.78 0.42
iv) Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 856.81 583.47
J
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8. Derivatives
Bank does not have entered into any transactions in derivatives in current and previous financial year.

9.Disclosure of complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of
Ombudsman

sr. No Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1 Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year Nil Nil
2 Number of complaints received during the year 25 31
3 Number of complaints disposed during the year 25 31

3.1 | Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank

4 Number of complaints pending at the end of the year Nil Nil

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office
of Ombudsman

Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from

5 Office of Ombudsman 06 12
51 Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by Nil Nil
"~ | Office of Ombudsman
55 Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/medi- 06 12
"~ | ation/advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman
53 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by Nil Nil
"~ | Office of Ombudsman against the bank
6 Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time Nil Nil

(other than those appealed)

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated
Ombudsman Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit
of the Scheme.
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4 )
b)Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers 2021-22
% increase/ decrease
Grounds of com- Number of com- Number of com- in the number of Number of com- Of 5, number of
plaints, (i.e. com- plaints pending at the plaints received complaints received | plaints pending at the | complaints pending
plaints relating to) beginning of the year during the year over the previous end of the year beyond 30days
year
1 2 3 4 5 6
Ground-1
ATM/ Debit Cards/ Nil 12 Nil Nil Nil
Mobile/ Electronic (12)
Banking
Ground-2 Nil 07 Nil Nil Nil
Loans and advances (04)
Ground-3 .
Account opening/ ) 05 Nil Nil Nil
difficulty in operation Nil (01)
of accounts
Ground-4
Cheques/ drafts/ bills
/issuance/ acceptance Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
of small Denomina-
tion notes and coins
Ground-5
Pension and facilities
for senior ci.t'izens/ Nil 01 Nil Nil Nil
Staff behavior/ Fa- (02)
cilities for customers
visiting the branch
Others 06
Nil (06) Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil 31 Nil Nil Nil
(25)
Figures in bracket () pertain to last year 2020-21
10.Disclosure of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India
No penalty imposed by Reserve Bank of India and other Banking regulatory bodies during current/previous year.
11.0ther Disclosures- General
a) Business Ratios
Particular 2021-22 2020-21
i. Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 8.16% 8.56%
ii. Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 0.33% 0.43%
iii. Cost of Deposits 5.61% 6.41%
iv. Net Interest Margin 3.40% 2.99%
v. Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds 1.49% 1.48%
vi. Return on Assets 0.47% 0.47%
vii. Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (Rs in Lakh) 713.32 709.07
viii. Profit per employee (Rs in Lakh) 2.19 212
- J
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b) Bancassurance business ( in Lakh)
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Commission from selling life and non life insurance policies 71.86 56.80

c) Marketing and Distribution
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Commission from MF; ASBA; Demat

d) Disclosure regarding Priority sector lending certificates

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLCs) Nil Nil
e) Provisions and contingencies (X in Lakh)
Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 2021-22 2020-21
i. Provisions for NPI 90.00
ii.Bad & Doubtful Debits Reserve 1000.00 1300.00
iii. Provision against Standard Assets 20.00
iv. Provision for Restructured Assets 3.45
v.Special Reserve under Income Tax Act 100.00 144.00
vi.Short Provision for Income tax 68.35
vii Investment Depreciation Reserve 44.65
viii Provision for Standards Account (Covid-19) 6.00
ix. Provision for Income tax 722.00 617.00
x.Provision for Resolution Framework 2.0 1000.00
xi.Provision for ARCs Security Receipt 57.00
f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium (% in Lakh)
I\Slg. Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
i. | Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 319.59 310.24
ii. | Arrears in payment of DICGC premium
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g) Disclosure of facilities granted to directors and their relatives
(X in Lakh)
Sr .
No Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
a. Fund-based
i | Outstanding at the beginning of the year 458.28 548.90
ii | Additions during the year 130.76 0.20
iii [ Recovery during the year 268.23 90.82
iv [ Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 320.81 458.28
b Non-fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc.)
i | Outstanding at the beginning of the year 0.00 0.00
ii | Additions during the year 0.00 0.00
iii | Recovery during the year 0.00 0.00
iv [ Outstanding at the end of the year (Including Interest) 0.00 0.00

13. Previous Year Figures:-

necessary.

For M R P RS AND ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Sd/-
M R P R S AND ASSOCIATES
Partner
FRN-112705W
Membership n0.132863

UDIN NO: 22132863ALDKJU7808

Date :17.06.2022
Place : Ichalkaranaji

12. Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD(PCB)BPD Cir N0.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009).

The bank has not undertaken any transaction during the Financial Year 2021-22 & previous Financial year.

The bank has reclassified and rearranged previous year figures to confirm to this year’s classification and wherever

For

Kallappanna Awade Ichalkaranji Janata
Sahakari Bank Ltd., Ichalkaranji
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

Shri. S.B.Shirgave
Chief Executive Officer
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No. of
Branches

Share
Capitad

Waorking Net

Member Rasarve Dapaosit Loan

Capital Profit
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MOBILE BANKING

If undelverad, plesss retuen o Solowing address :

From -
Shri. Prakashanna Awade

Chairman

KALLAPPANNA AWADE ICHALKARANJI

JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

MULTISTATE SCHEDULED BANK
Head Office : "Janala Bank Bravan®, Main Road,
ichalkaranf - 416 115, Tal. : Hatkanangale. Cist : Kobapur, (Maharashira)

O 0230 - 2429300
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g MAHARASHTRA  KARANATAKA STAYE
e i STATE




